Archived version from NCDOCKS Institutional Repository http://libres.uncg.edu/ir/asu/



Anthropology Resources For Librarians

By: Joyce L. Ogburn

Abstract

As of 1989, no one had compiled a bibliography of resources of use to librarians who had a role supporting anthropologists in their institutions. The present lengthy bibliography began as a print list of 25 entries in the November 1989 issue of ANSS Currents. Over the years the list grew and it was published on ANSSWeb when the site was created in 1995. The bibliography has now migrated to a pdf version and contains more than 500 entries in 25 categories. It may be updated periodically as new resources are discovered.

Ogburn, Joyce L. (2019). "Anthropology Resources For Librarians." Appalachian State University, Boone, NC. This Work is licensed under a Creative Commons Attribution 4.0 International License. Re-printed here with author's permission.



ANTHROPOLOGY RESOURCES FOR LIBRARIANS

JOYCE L OGBURN



Anthropology Resources for Librarians

January 2015; January 2016; February 2016; January 2017; January 2018; January 2019



This work is licensed under a Creative Commons Attribution 4.0 International License

Anthropology Resources for Librarians

Contents

4	-									
	n	١t٠	rc	h	٦.	\sim	ŀ۱	•	١1	า

Anthropological Methods Applied to Library and Information Science

Archaeoinformatics and Data

Bibliography and Research

Cataloging, Metadata, and Bibliographic Control

Citation Analysis and Bibliometrics

Collection Development

Digital Resources, Technology, and Projects

Documentation, Records and Data Management

Guides to Literature

Human Relations Area Files

Indexing, Abstracting, and Database Services

Indigenous Knowledge, Intellectual Property Rights, Libraries, and Archives

Information Literacy, Teaching, and Instruction

Information Needs

Libraries, Archives, and Special Collections

Newsletters

Preservation, Curation, and Archiving

Reference Sources and Issues

Reviews and Reviewing

Scholarly Communication, Publishing, and Intellectual Property

Use Studies

Visual Anthropology

Writing

Introduction

As of 1989, no one had compiled a bibliography of resources of use to librarians who had a role supporting anthropologists in their institutions. The present lengthy bibliography began as a print list of 25 entries in the November 1989 issue of *ANSS Currents*. Over the years the list grew and it was published on *ANSSWeb* when the site was created in 1995. The bibliography has now migrated to a pdf version and contains more than 500 entries in 25 categories. It may be updated periodically as new resources are discovered.

This bibliography is an imperfect guide; undoubtedly there are gaps and errors to be found. As is the dilemma with many bibliographies created since the early 1990s, links on the Internet have either changed or disappeared entirely. Ironically, the *Anthropology News* articles about open access that were openly available on the web are now in *Anthrosource* and inaccessible to those without a subscription. I added JSTOR links some years ago since many intended users have access to JSTOR. These links have changed to be shorter and stable, and I have updated them all. I have not yet taken on the task to determine whether journals have been added to JSTOR that were previously absent.

The bibliography was and still remains focused on resources that explicitly cover anthropology. In recent years, great growth has occurred in the section on scholarly communication and publishing, reflecting the burgeoning interest in open access and fairly recent controversies related to anthropology publishing by professional associations. It should be no surprise that the number of resources involving digital technology and the Internet have also greatly increased in number. So, too, have intellectual property and indigenous knowledge become growing concerns. Archaeoinformatics is a very broad area and could be difficult to stay current as computer technology permeates the field of archaeology. In using the bibliography for anything related to digital projects and technology, it would be wise to review all categories that are pertinent.

I am open to suggestions, revisions, corrections, new resources, or changes assigned categories. Categories are becoming more difficult to assign as more resources include or address digital topics. Send your ideas, please, and your general comments are always welcome. I can be reached at this email address: jogburnlib@gmail.com.

Many thanks to ACRL/ANSS for hosting the information for nearly twenty years.

Joyce L. Ogburn

Anthropological Methods Applied to Library and Information Science

Allan, Elizabeth G. (2016) Ethnographic Perspectives on Student-Centeredness in Academic Libraries. *College & Undergraduate Libraries* 23 (2): 111–129. http://doi.org/10.1080/10691316.2014.965374

Antonijević, Smiljana and Ellysa Stern Cahoy. (2104) Personal Library Curation: An Ethnographic Study of Scholars' Information Practices. *portal: Libraries and the Academy*: 14 (2): 287-306. http://muse.jhu.edu/journals/portal_libraries_and_the_academy/v014/14.2.antonijevic.html

Asher, Andrew, Lynda Duke, and Dave Green. (2010) The ERIAL Project: Ethnographic Research in Illinois Academic Libraries. *Academic Commons* May. http://www.academiccommons.org/
2014/09/09/the-erial-project-ethnographic-research-in-illinois-academic-libraries/

Asher, Andrew and Susan Miller. (2011) *So You Want to Do Anthropology in Your Library? Or, A Practical Guide to Ethnographic Research in Academic Libraries*. http://www.erialproject.org/wp-content/uploads/2011/03/Toolkit-3.22.11.pdf

Atton, C. (1998) The Librarian as Ethnographer: Notes towards a Strategy for the Exploitation of Cultural Collections. *Collection Building* 17 (4): 154-158.

Bartley, Maggie, Darcy Duke, Tracy Gabridge, Millicent Gaskell, Nicole Hennig, Christine Quirion, Stephen Skuce, Amy Stout, and Ellen Finnie Duranceau. (2006) *User Needs Assessment of Information Seeking Activities of MIT Students – Spring 2006*. http://dspace.mit.edu/handle/1721.1/33456

Beaulieu, Anne, Andrea Scharnhorst, and Paul Wouters. (2007) Not Another Case Study: A Middle-Range Interrogation of Ethnographic Case Studies in the Exploration of E-science. *Science, Technology & Human Values* 32: 672-692. https://doi.org/10.1177/0162243907306188

Bishop, Kay. (1992) *The Roles of the School Library Media Specialist on an Elementary School Using a Literature-Based Reading Program: An Ethnographic Case Study.* PhD diss., Florida State University.

Carlson, Scott. (2007) An Anthropologist in the Library: The U. of Rochester Takes a Close Look at Students in the Stacks. *The Chronicle of Higher Education* 53 (50): A26.

Case, Donald Owen. (1988) The Use of Anthropological Methods in Studying Information Management by American Historians. In ASIS '88 Information Technology: Planning for the Next Fifty Years. Proceedings of the Fifty-first Annual Meeting of the American Society for Information Science, Vol. 25 (Atlanta, October 23-27, 1988). Edited by Christine L. Borgman and Edward Y. H. Pai. Medford NJ: Learned Information, pp. 87-03.

Chapman, Elfreda A. (1984) Field Research: Methodological Themes. *Library and Information Science Research* 6: 425-438.

Cochran, Richard Michael. (1989) Rendered Services: An Ethnographic Observational Study on the Participation of Student Assistants in the Provision of a Small College Library's Public Services. PhD diss., Ohio State University.

Crabtree, Andy, David M. Nichols, Jon O'Brien, Mark Rouncefield, and Michael B. Twidale. (2000) Ethnomethodologically Informed Ethnography and Information System Design. *Journal of the American Society for Information Science* 57 (7): 666-682.

Crispin, J. (2009) *Negotiating the Social Organization of School Library Work: An Institutional Ethnography*. Canadian Association for Information Science (CAIS-ACSI), Annual Conference 2009, Ottawa, May 28–30, 2009. http://www.cais-acsi.ca/proceedings/2009/Crispin_2009.pdf

Cunningham, S. J., Reeves, N., & Britland, M. (2003) *An Ethnographic Study of Music Information Seeking: Implications for the Design of a Music Digital Library*. ACM-IEEE Joint Conference on Digital Libraries (JCDL), Houston, TX, May 27–31.

David, Mathew and David Zeitlyn. (1996) What Are They Doing? Dilemmas in Analyzing Bibliographic Searching: Cultural and Technical Networks in Academic Life. *Sociological Research Online* 1 (4). http://www.socresonline.org.uk/socresonline/1/4/2.html

Deitering, Anne-Marie, Robert Schroeder, and Richard Stoddart. (2017) *The Self as Subject:* Authoethnographic Research into Identify, Culture, and Academic Librarianship. Chicago: Association of College and Research Libraries.

Contents:

FOREWORD. Barbara Fister

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS. Anne-Marie Deitering, Robert Schroeder, and Rick Stoddart INTRODUCTION. Why Autoethnography? Anne-Marie Deitering

- Esty, Anna. Admitting What I Don't Know: An Autoethnographic Study of Teaching, Fear, and Uncertainty.
- Harris, Benjamin R. Avoiding Autoethnography: Writing toward Burnout.
- Hartman-Caverly, Sarah. Version Control.
- Jacobs, Heidi L.M. Finding Boomer Harding: An Autoethnography about History, Librarianship, and Reconnecting.
- Jefferson, Derrick. When Worlds Collide.
- Konata, La Loria. Looking through a Colored Lens: A Black Librarian's Narrative.

- Leach, Erin. Cataloger's Judgment and Cataloger's Bias: On Lived Experience and Metadata Creation.
- Mattson, Janna, Maoria J. Kirker, Mary K. Oberlies, and Jason Byrd. Carving Out a Space: Ambiguity and Librarian Teacher Identity in the Academy.
- Michels, David H. Away from the Library.
- Rogers, Emily. Academic Rejection and Libraries.
- Santamaría, Michele R. You, She, I: An Autoethnographic Exploration through Noise.
- Smale, Maura A. Many Hats, One Head: Considering Professional Identity in Academic Library Directorship.
- van Arnhem, Jolanda-Pieta (Joey). The Intersections of Art and Librarianship: "Filling in the Gaps".
- Williams, Mita. Librarian Origin Story.
- Schroeder, Robert. Evaluative Criteria for Autoethnographic Research: Who's to Judge?
- Stoddart, Rick. Shuffle the Cards, Save the Cat, and Eat the Cake.

Delcore, Hank D., James Mullooly, and Michael Scroggins. (2009) *The Library Study at Fresno State*. Fresno, CA: Institute of Public Anthropology, California State University. http://www.fresnostate.edu/socialsciences/anthropology/documents/ipa/TheLibraryStudy(DelcoreMulloolyScroggins).pdf

Duke, Lynda M. and Andrew D. Asher, eds. (2012) *College Libraries and Student Culture: What We Now Know*. Chicago: ALA.

Dunne, Siobhan (2016) How Do They Research? An Ethnographic Study of Final Year Undergraduate Research Behaviour in an Irish University. *New Review of Academic Librarianship* 22 (4): 410–429. http://doi.org/10.1080/13614533.2016.1168747

Emary, L. R. (2015) Librarians Are Already in the Field: How and Why to Begin Ethnographic Fieldwork. *Bibliothek Forschung und Praxis* 39 (2): 138-142.

Epperson, Terrence W. (2006) Toward a Critical Ethnography of Librarian-Supported Collaborative Learning. *Library Philosophy and Practice* 9 (1).

http://www.webpages.uidaho.edu/~mbolin/epperson.htm

Fried Foster, Nancy. (2014) *Information Literacy and Research Practices*. New York: Ithaka S+R. http://www.sr.ithaka.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/11/SR Briefing Information Literacy Research Practices 20141113.pdf

Fried Foster, Nancy. (2014) Designing a New Academic Library from Scratch. New York: Ithaka S+R. http://www.sr.ithaka.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/02/SR_Designing_Issue-Brief_20140213.pdf

Fried Foster, Nancy, ed. (2014) *Participatory Design in Academic Libraries: New Reports and Findings.* Washington DC: Council on Library and Information Resources.

http://www.clir.org/pubs/reports/pub161.pdf

Contents:

Introduction

Fried Foster, Nancy. Participatory Design in Academic Libraries: The Second CLIR Seminar, 1 6.

Keynote

• Lindahl, David. Organizing the Library for User-Centered Design, 7-20.

Methodological Papers

- Cardinal, Susan K. A Recipe for Participatory Design of Course Pages, 21-33.
- Werner, Mark and Mark Mabbett. Improving Norlin Commons: An iPad + Evernote Approach, 34-48.
- Pukkila, Marilyn and Ellen Freeman. Co-Viewing: Creating Broader Participation Through Ethnographic Library Research, 49-56.

Observational Studies

- Cowan, Susanna M., Joelle E. Thomas, Steve Batt, Kate Fuller, Kathy Banas-Marti, Kathy Banas-Marti, Kathy Labadorf, and Jane Recchio. Portrait of One Floor: What Students Are Doing in a Library Space, by 57-75.
- Bakkalbasi, Nisa, Francie Mrkich, and Barbara Rockenbach. Qualitative and Quantitative Studies at Butler Library: Exploring Student Use of Library Spaces, 76-81.

Large-Scale Projects

- Link, Jeanne and Jonna Peterson. Replicating Rochester: Developing a Feasible Multi-Institution Study of User Information Needs in the Health Sciences, 82-87.
- Garritano, Jeremy R. and Jane Yatcilla. Participatory Design of the Active Learning Center: A Combined Classroom and Library Building, 88-99.

Institutionalizing Participatory Design

• Swindells, Geoffrey and Marianne Ryan. Library Practice as Participatory Design, 100-.

Fried Foster, Nancy, ed. (2013) *Studying Students: A Second Look*. Chicago: Association of College and Research Libraries.

Contents:

- Fried Foster, Nancy. Reporting on the Undergraduate Research Refresher
- Dimmock, Nora. Hallmarks of a Good Paper, 1-5.

- Blaylock, Solomon and Cynthia Carlton. Discovering Undergraduate Technology Use, 7-1745-61.
- Briden, Judi and Sarada George. Picture My Work, 19-23.
- Strong, Marcy, Kenn Harper, and Mari Tsuchiya. Learning the Ropes, 25-44.
- Anderson, Helen and Sarah Sexstone. "Whatever Works": Finding Trusted Information, 63-70.
- Foster, Nancy Fried. Research as Connection, 71-81.
- George, Sarada and Nancy Fried Foster. Understanding How Undergraduates Work, 83-101.
- Foster, Nancy Fried. Designing Academic Libraries with the People Who Work in Them, 103-121.
- Bersani, Alison, Judi Briden, Sue Cardinal, and Katie Clark. Study Groups in Libraries: Exponential Benefits, 123-138.
- Blaylock, Solomon, Judi Briden, and LeRoy LaFleu. Where Do We Go from Here? 139-147.

Fried Foster, Nancy, ed. (2012) *Participatory Design in Academic Libraries Methods, Findings, and Implementations*. Washington DC: Council on Library and Information Resources. http://www.clir.org/pubs/reports/pub155/pub155.pdf

Contents:

- Fried Foster, Nancy. Introduction, 1-3.
- Freeman, Ellen L. and Marilyn R. Pukkila. Faculty in the Mist: Ethnographic Study of Faculty Research Practices, 4-9.
- Strong, Marcy and Judi Briden. How Undergraduates Learn the Ropes: Looking at How Students Transition at the University of Rochester, 10-15.
- Reinauer, Olivia and Travis Smith. Working With an Undergraduate Ethnographic Field Methods Class (Or, the Circus Comes to Town), 16-19.
- Kosco Cossard, Patricia. On-the-Spot Interviewing: Quick and Easy Tool for Collecting User Data, 20-23.
- Cowan, Susanna M. Bringing Space to Life: Work-Space Monologues, 24-34.
- Chapman, Suzanne M. UX Photo Booth: A Budget Method, 35-39.
- Battalova, Sania. Participatory Design at the American University of Central Asia, 40-45.
- Morgan, Glenda. Of Failure and the Importance of Analysis in Participatory Design, 46-49.
- Blake, Laura Farwell and Cheryl LaGuardia. Feedback-Gathering Measures for the Larsen Room Renovation in Lamont Library at Harvard University, 50-64.
- Kolah, Debra. From Concept to Implementation, 65-69.
- Fu, Sheree. Design Your Ideal Study Space, 70-71.
- Cresswell, Melissa and Eric Pumroy. Participatory Design for Canaday Library—A First Floor Renovation, 72-756.

- Williams, Jane. Reprogramming McKeldin Library, 77-82.
- Fried Foster, Nancy. APPENDIX: Evolution of the Participatory Design Workshops, 83-85.

Fried Foster, Nancy and Susan Gibbons, eds. (2007) *Studying Students: The Undergraduate Research Project at the University of Rochester*. Chicago: Association of College and Research Libraries.

Contents:

- 1. Fried Foster, Nancy and Susan Gibbons. Introduction to the Undergraduate Research Project, v-vii.
- 2. Alvarez, Barbara and Nora Dimmock. Faculty Expectations of Student Research, 1-6.
- 3. Burns, Vicki and Kenn Harper. Asking Students about Their Research, 7-15.
- 4. Bell, Suzanne and Alan Unsworth. Night Owl Librarians: Shifting the Reference Clock, 16-19.
- 5. Gibbons, Susan and Nancy Fried Foster. Library Design and Ethnography, 20-29.
- 6. Smith, Jane McCleneghan and Katie Clark. Dream Catcher: Capturing Student-Inspired Ideas for the Libraries' Website, 30-39.
- 7. Briden, Judi. Photo Surveys: Eliciting More Than You Knew to Ask For, 40-47.
- 8. Clark, Katie. Mapping Diaries, or Where Do They Go All Day?, 48-54.
- 9. Anderson, Helen and Ann Marshall. What an Experience: Library Staff Participation in Ethnographic Research, 55-62.
- 10. George, Sarada. Then and Now: How Today's Students Differ, 63-71.
- 11. Foster, Nancy Fried. The Mommy Model of Service, 72-78.
- 12. Gibbons, Susan and Nancy Fried Foster. Conclusion: Creating Student-Centered Academic Libraries, 79-83.

Fried Foster, Nancy and Susan Gibbons. (2005) Understanding Faculty to Improve Content Recruitment for Institutional Repositories. *D-Lib Magazine* (January). http://www.dlib.org/dlib/january05/foster/01foster.html

Fried Foster, Nancy; Teresa Balser, Rae Lynn Boes, Dianna Deputy, William Ferrall, Michael Fosmire, Jeremy R. Garritano, Amanda Gill, Vicki Killion, Monica Kirkwood, Clarence Maybee, Kristen Twardowski, Jane Yatcilla, and Tao Zhang. (2013) Participatory Design of Purdue University's Active Learning Center Final Report. *Libraries Reports*. Paper 1. http://docs.lib.purdue.edu/libreports/1

Goodman, Valeda Dent (2011) Applying Ethnographic Research Methods in Library and Information Settings. *Libri* 61 (1): 1. http://doi.org/10.1515/libr.2011.001

Gourlay, L., D. M. Lanclos, and M. Oliver. (2015) Sociomaterial Texts, Spaces and Devices: Questioning 'Digital Dualism' in Library and Study Practices. *Higher Education Quarterly* 69 (3), 263–278. http://dx.doi.org/10.1111/hequ.12075 Gracy, K. F. (2006) Documenting Communities of Practice: Making the Case for Archival Ethnography. *Archival Science* 4: 335–365.

Harrison, Simon. (1995) Anthropological Perspectives: On the Management of Knowledge. *Anthropology Today* 11 (5): 10-14.

Hobbs, K., and Klare, D. (2010) User Driven Design: Using Ethnographic Techniques to Plan Student Study Space. *Technical Services Quarterly* 27: 347–363.

Humphreys, Alex, Christina Spencer, Laura Brown, Matthew Loy, and Ronald Snyder. (2017) *Reimagining the Digital Monograph: Design Thinking to Build New Tools for Researchers*. A JSTOR Labs Report. New York: Ithaka S=R. https://labs.jstor.org/download/JSTORLabsMonographJune2017.pdf

Institute for the Future. (2001) *E-journal Usage and Scholarly Practice. An Ethnographic Perspective on the Role and Impact of e-journal Usage among Users of Biomedical Literature.* Stanford, CA: Stanford University Libraries. http://ejust.stanford.edu/findings/full_0801.pdf

Jacoby, JoAnn. (2005) Optimal Foraging Theory. In *Theories of Information Behavior: A Researcher's Guide*. Edited by K. E. Fisher, S. Erdelez, and E. F. McKechnie. Medford NJ: Information Today for the American Association of Information Science and Technology, pp. 259-264.

Keup, Jessica. (2017) Lean Ethnography: Is That Even a Thing? *JSTOR Labs Blog* March 31, 2017. http://labs.jstor.org/blog/#!lean_ethnography_-is_that_even_a_thing_

Khoo, M., Rozaklis, L. and C. Hall. (2012) A Survey of the Use of Ethnographic Methods in the Study of Libraries and Library Users. *Library & Information Science Research* 34 (2): 82-91.

Kim, K., Keizer, M., Kim, S., Kim, Y., and Lim, Y.-k. (2010) *Ethnography Study to Improve a Children Library Called 'Miracle library*'. Designing for Children Conference, February 3–5 2010, Bombay. http://www.designingforchildren.net/papers/lchessin-DesigningforChildren.pdf

Kline, Sims (2013) The Librarian as Ethnographer: An Interview with David Green. *College & Research Libraries News* 74 (9): 488-491. http://crln.acrl.org/content/74/9/488.full.pdf+html

Klopfer, L. (2004) Commercial Libraries in an Indian City: An Ethnographic Sketch. *Libri*, 54, 104–122.

Kuhlthau, Carol. (2004) *Seeking Meaning: A Process Approach to Library and Information Services*. Westport CT: Libraries Unlimited.

Lanclos, Donna M. (2014) The Mixed-Method Library: Qualitative Research and the Future of Assessment in Higher Education. In *Reinventing Libraries: Reinventing Assessment*. *Innovative Practices*

and Ideas that Challenge the Status Quo. CUNY Library Assessment Conference Proceedings. http://www.cuny.edu/libraries/conference/proceedings/DMLtalkCUNYLib2014proceedingsLanclos.pdf

Lanclos, Donna M. (2016) Ethnographic Approaches to Scholarly Communication. *Insights* 29 (3), November. https://insights.uksg.org/articles/10.1629/uksg.316/

Lanclos, Donna and Andrew D. Asher. (2016) 'Ethnographish': The State of Ethnography in Libraries. *Weave: Journal of Library User Experience* 1 (5). http://doi.org/10.3998/weave.12535642.0001.503

Manuel, K., S. E. Beck, and M. Molloy. (2005) An Ethnographic Study of Attitudes Influencing Faculty Collaboration in Library Instruction. *The Reference Librarian* 43(89/90): 139–161.

McKechnie, Lynne. (2000) Ethnographic Observation of Preschool Children. *Library and Information Science Research* 22 (1): 61-76

Merga, Margaret K., Shannon Mason, and Julia Morris. (2018) Early Career Experiences of Navigating Journal Article Publication: Lessons Learned Using an Autoethnographic Approach. *Learned Publishing* 31 (4): 381-386. https://doi.org/10.1002/leap.1192

Nardi, Bonnie A. (1996) Cyberspace, Anthropological Theory, and the Training of Anthropologists. *Social Science Computer Review* 14 (1): 34-35.

Nardi, Bonnie A. and Vicki L. O'Day. (1999) *Information Ecologies: Using Technology with Heart.* Cambridge MA: MIT Press.

Nicholson, Scott. (2005) A Framework for Internet Archeology: Discovering Use Patterns in Digital Library and Web-based Information Resources. *First Monday* 10 (2). http://firstmonday.org/ojs/index.php/fm/article/view/1208/1128

Nyce, James M. and Nancy P. Thomas. (1999) Can a 'Hard' Science Answer 'Hard' Questions? A Response to Sandstrom and Sandstrom. *Library Quarterly* 69 (2): 295-298.

Othman, R. (2004) An Applied Ethnographic Method for Evaluating Retrieval Features. *The Electronic Library* 22: 425–432.

Pashia, Angela and Jessica Critten. (2015) Ethnography as Pedagogy in Library Orientations. *Journal of Information Literacy* 9 (2): 84–93, http://doi.org/10.11645/9.2.2028

Philips, Abigail Leigh. (2015) The Empathetic Researcher: Applying Research Methods from Anthropology to LIS. *IConference 2016 Proceedings*. https://www.ideals.illinois.edu/handle/2142/89397

Priestner, Andy and Matt Borg, eds. (2016) *User Experience in Libraries: Applying Ethnography and Human-Centred Design*. New York: Routledge.

Contents:

- 1. Priestner, Andy and Matt Borg. Uncovering Complexity and Detail: the UX Proposition, 1-8.
- 2. Ramsden, Bryony. Using Ethnographic Methods to Study Library Use, 9-20.
- 3. Lanclos, Donna M. Embracing and Ethnographic Agenda: Context, Collaboration, and Complexity, 21-37.
- 4. Borg, Matt and Matthew Reidsma. Holistic UX: Harness Your Library's Data Fetish to Solve the Right Problems, 38-48.
- 5. Heath, Paul-Jervis. Applying Human-Centred Design to the Library Experience, 49-67.
- 6. Emary, Leah. The Why, What and How of Using Ethnography for Designing User Experience in Libraries (and a Few Pitfalls to Avoid), 68-83.
- 7. Asher, Andrew D. Identifying the Barriers: Taskscapes and the Social Contexts of Library UX
- 8. Priestner, Andy. Illuminating Study Spaces at Cambridge University with Spacefinder: A Case Study, 84-93.
- 9. Murphy, Helen. Whohas?: A Pilot Study Exploring the Value of a Peer-to-Peer Sub-Lending Service, 103-107.
- 10. Andrews, Penny. User Experience Beyond Ramps: The Invisible Problem and the Special Case, 108-120.
- 11. Jones, Rosie and Nicola Grayson. Changing the Dialogue: The Story of The Award-Winning Alan Gilbert Learning Commons, 121-136.
- 12. Westbury, Margaret. UX And a Small Academic Library, 137-144.
- 13. Courtney, Michael and Carrie Donovan. Understanding Our Students and Ourselves: Transformative Library Instruction Through an Ethnographic Lens, 145-154.
- 14. Turpin, Bea, Deborah Harrop, Edward Oyston, Maurice Teasdale, David Jenkin, and John McNamara. What Makes an Informal Learning Space? A Case Study from Sheffield Hallam University, 155-172.
- 15. Jamieson, Helen. Spaces for Learning?: Using Ethnographic Techniques: A Case Study from the University Library, Edge Hill University, 173-177.
- 16. Tilley, Elizabeth. Are You Sitting Comfortably...?, 1788-189.
- 17. Priestner, Andy and Matt Borg. UX in Libraries: Leaping the Chasm, 190-195.

Ramsden, Bryony (2016) Ethnographic Methods in Academic Libraries: A Review. *New Review of Academic Librarianship* 22 (4): 355–369. http://doi.org/10.1080/13614533.2016.1231696

Sandstrom, Pamela Effrein. (1994) An Optimal Foraging Approach to Information Seeking and Use. *Library Quarterly* 64 (October): 718-731.

Sandstrom, Pamela Effrein. (1998) *Information Foraging among Anthropologists in the Invisible College of Human Behavioral Ecology: An Author Co-citation Analysis.* PhD diss., Indiana University.

Sandstrom, Pamela Effrein. (1999) Scholars as Subsistence Foragers. *Bulletin of the American Society for Information Science* 25 (3): 17-20.

Sandstrom, Alan R. and Pamela Effrein Sandstrom. (1995) The Use and Misuse of Anthropological Methods in Library and Information Science Research. *Library Quarterly* 65 (April): 161-99.

Sandstrom, Alan R. and Pamela Effrein Sandstrom. (1998) Science and Nonscience in Qualitative Research: A Response to Thomas and Nyce. *Library Quarterly* 68 (4): 249-254.

Sandstrom, Alan R. and Pamela Effrein Sandstrom. (1999) Final Response to Sandstrom Antiscientific Approaches to the Study of Social Life: A Rejoinder to Nyce and Thomas. *Library Quarterly* 69 (2): 299-303.

Seadle, Michael. (2000) Observing Information Ethnographies. Library Hi Tech 18 (1): 7-8.

Seadle, Michael. (2003) Outcome-based Evaluation. Library Hi Tech 21 (1): 5-7.

Seadle, Michael. (2000) Project Ethnography: An Anthropological Approach to Assessing Digital Library Services. *Library Trends* 49 (2): 370-385.

Seadle, Michael. (2000) Spoken Words, Unspoken Meanings: A DLI2 Project Ethnography. *D-Lib Magazine* 6 (11). http://www.dlib.org/dlib/november00/seadle/11seadle.html

Seadle, Michael. (1998) The Raw and the Cooked among Librarians. Library Hi Tech 16: 7-11.

Sever, I. (1986) A Laboratory for Children's Librarianship: An Anthropologist's View of Children, Books and Libraries. *Libri* 36(1); 74–83.

Smith, Moira and Paul Yachnes. (1998) Scholar's Playground or Wisdom's Temple? Competing Metaphors in a Library Electronic Text Center. *Library Trends* 46 (4): 718-731.

Still, Julie M. (1996) The Anthropology of Online Search Strategy Formation: A Study of Four Countries. *Online CDROM Review* 20 (April): 59-66.

Steele, Patricia, David Cronrath, Sandra Parsons Vicchio, and Nancy Fried Foster. (2015) Ethnographic Study of the Library. In *The Living Library: An Intellectual Ecosystem*. Chicago: Association of College and Research Libraries, pp. 23-43.

Suarez, D. (2007) What Students Do When They Study in the Library: Using Ethnographic Methods to Observe Student Behavior. *Electronic Journal of Academic and Special Librarianship* 8 (3). http://southernlibrarianship.icaap.org/content/v08n03/suarez_d01.html

Tancheva, Kornelia, Gabriela Castro Gessner, Neely Tang, Erin Eldermire, Heather Furnas, Darcy Branchini, and Gail Steinhart. (2016) *A Day in the Life of a (Serious) Researcher*. With a Reflective Essay by Nancy Fried Foster. March 8, 2016. NY: Ithaka S+R. https://doi.org/10.18665/sr.277259

Tewell, Eamon, Kimberly Mullins, and Natalia Tomlin. (2017) Asking, Listening, Observing: Learning about Student Research through Ethnography. *ACRL Conference Proceedings 2017: At the Helm: Leading Transformation*. Baltimore MD: 56-66. http://www.ala.org/acrl/sites/ala.org.acrl/files/content/conferences/confsandpreconfs/2017/AskingListeningObserving.pdf

Thomas, Nancy P. and James M. Nyce. (1998) Qualitative Research in LIS–Redux: A Response to a (Re)turn to Positivistic Ethnography (reply to A. R. Sandstrom and P. E. Sandstrom). *Library Quarterly* 68 (1): 108-113.

Tufts University. (n.d.) *Tisch Web Team Ethnographic Research Study Report*. Boston, MA: Tufts University. http://www.library.tufts.edu/tisch/staff/webTeam/ethno/

White, C. T. (2008) *Mixing Methods, Bridging Gaps: An Ethnographic Approach to Understanding Students*. Library Assessment Conference, 2008, Baltimore, MD. http://libraryassessment.org/bm~doc/proceedings-lac-2008.pdf

White, C. T. (2009) *Studying Students: The Ethnographic Research Project at Rutgers (part 2)*. http://www.libraries.rutgers.edu/rul/staff/groups/ethnography/reports/ERP_FinalReport_Phase_2.pdf

Williamson, K. (2006) Research in Constructivist Frameworks Using Ethnographic Techniques. *Library Trends* 55: 83-101.

Winterhalder, Bruce. (1981) Optimal Foraging Strategies and Hunter-gatherer Research in Anthropology. In *Hunter-gatherer Foraging Strategies*. Edited by B. Winterhalder and E. A. Smith. Chicago: University of Chicago Press, pp. 13-35.

Witt, Steve and Rebecca Gearhart. 2003. Ethnography and Information Literacy: An Assessment Project. In *Assessing Student Learning Outcomes for Information Literacy Instruction in Academic Institutions*. Edited by Elizabeth Fuseler Avery. Chicago: Association of College and Research Libraries, pp. 265-278.

Wu, S. K. and Lanclos, D. (2011) Re-imagining the Users' Experience: An Ethnographic Approach to Web Usability and Space Design. *Reference Services Review* 39 (3): 369–389. https://doi.org/10.1108/00907321111161386 Zeitlyn, David, Jane Bex, and Matthew David. (1997) Making Sense of On-Line Information. In *Electronic Library and Visual Information Research – ELVIRA* 4. Proceedings of the 4th UK/International Conference on Electronic and Visual Information Research (Milton Keynes, UK, May 6-8, 1997). Edited by Clare Davies and Anne Ramsden. London: ASLIB, pp. 219-227.

Zeitlyn, David, Jane Bex, and Matthew David. (1998) Access Denied: The Politics of New Communications Media. *Telematics and Informatics* 15 (3): 219-30.

Archaeoinformatics and Data

Anderson, D. G., Miller, D. S., Yerka, S. J. et al. (2010) PIDBA (Paleoindian Database of the Americas) 2010: Current Status and Findings. *Archaeology of Eastern North America* 38: 63–90.

Anderson, D. G. and Horak, V., eds. (1995) *Archaeological Site File Management: A Southeastern Perspective*. Atlanta GA: Interagency Archeological Services Division, National Park Service, Southeast Regional Office.

Archaeology Data Service (2016) Preserving 3D Data Sets: Workflows, Formats, and Considerations. In *Curating Research Data, Volume Two: A Handbook of Current Practice*. Edited by Lisa R. Johnston. Chicago IL: Association of College and Research Libraries, pp. 119-123.

Archaeology Data Service & Digital Antiquity. (2011) *Guides to Good Practice*. York, UK: Archaeology Data Service http://guides.archaeologydataservice.ac.uk/g2gp/Main

Archaeology Data Service & Digital Antiquity. (2013) *Caring for Digital Data in Archaeology: A Guide to Good Practice*. Oxford UK: Oxbow Books.

Atici, L., S, Whitcher Kansa, J. Lev-Tov, and E. C. Kansa. (2013) Other People's Data: A Demonstration of the Imperative of Publishing Primary Data. *Journal of Archaeological Method and Theory* 20 (4): 663-681.

Austin, Anne. (2014) Mobilizing Archaeologists: Increasing the Quantity and Quality of Data Collected in the Field with Mobile Technology. *Advances in Archaeological Practice* 2 (1): 13-23. https://doi.org/10.7183/2326-3768.2.1.13

Austin, Tony and Jenny Mitcham. (2007) *Preservation and Management Strategies for Exceptionally Large Data Formats*: "Big Data." York, UK: Archaeology Data Service. http://archaeologydataservice.ac.uk/research/bigData Averett, Erin Walcek, Jody Michael Gordon, and Derek B. Counts. (2016) *Mobilizing the Past for a Digital Future: The Potential of Digital Archaeology*. Grand Forks, North Dakota: The Digital Press at the University of North Dakota. http://dc.uwm.edu/arthist_mobilizingthepast/1

Barcelo, J., M. Forte, and D. Sander, eds. (2000) Virtual Reality in Archaeology. *Computer Applications and Quantitative Methods in Archaeology*. Oxford UK: British Archaeological Reports International Series S843. http://www.learningsites.com/Support_pages/BFS_VRinA_intro.html

Bevan, Andrew and Mark Lake, eds. (2013) *Computational Approaches to Archaeological Spaces*. Walnut Creek, CA: Left Coast Press.

Brown, Kayt and Gary Lock, eds. (2001) *On the Theory and Practice of Archaeological Computing.* Oxford UK: Oxford University Committee for Archaeology.

Burenhult, G. (2002) Archaeological Informatics: Pushing the Envelope. *CAA 2001, Proceedings of the 29th Conference, Gotland.* Oxford UK: British Archaeological Reports International Series 1016.

Chenhall, Robert G. (1986) The Impact of Computers on Archaeological Theory: An Appraisal and Projection. *Computers and the Humanities* 3 (1): 15–24.

Clark, Jeffrey T., B. M. Slator, A. Bergstrom, S. Fisher, J. Hawley, E. Johnston, J. E. Landrum, III, and M. Zuroff. (2003) Virtual Archaeology as a Teaching Tool. In *CAA 2002, The Digital Heritage of Archaeology: Computer Applications and Quantitative Methods in Archaeology.* Proceedings of the 30th Conference Heraklion, Crete, April 2002. Edited by Martin Doerr and Apostolos Sarris. Archive of Monuments and Publications, Hellenic Ministry of Culture, pp. 29-35.

Clarke, Mary (2015) The Digital Dilemma: Preservation and the Digital Archaeological Record. *Advances in Archaeological Practice* 3 (4): 313-330. https://doi.org/10.7183/2326-3768.3.4.313

Conolly, J. and Lake, M. (2006) *Geographical Information Systems in Archaeology. Cambridge Manuals in Archaeology.* Cambridge UK: Cambridge University Press.

Cook, K., C. Çakirlar, T Goddard, R. DeMuth, and J. Wells. (2018) Teaching Open Science: Published Data and Digital Literacy in Archaeology Classrooms. *Advances in Archaeological Practice* 6 (2): 144-156. https://doi.org/10.1017/aap.2018.5

Cooper, Malcolm A. and J. D. Richards, eds. (1985) Current Issues in Archaeological Computing. Proceedings from the Third Annual Conference on Techniques of Archaeological Excavation, University of Birmingham. Oxford UK: British Archaeological Reports. Costa, Stephano. (2010) Archaeological Data is Often Not Shared. *Open Knowledge International Blog.* February 25. http://blog.okfn.org/2010/02/25/open-data-in-archaeology/

Dallas, Costis. (2015) Curating Archaeological Knowledge in the Digital Continuum: from Practice to Infrastructure. *Open Archaeology* 1(1): 176-207.

Dallas, C. (2016) Digital Curation beyond the "Wild Frontier": A Pragmatic Approach. *Archival Science* 16(4): 421–457.

Dallas, C. (2016) Jean-Claude Gardin on Archaeological Data, Representation and Knowledge: Implications for Digital Archaeology. *Journal of Archaeological Method and Theory* 23(1): 305–330.

Daly, Patrick, and Thomas L. Evans, eds. (2006) *Digital Archaeology: Bridging Method and Theory*. London and New York: Routledge.

Daniel, R. (1997) The Need for the Solid Modelling of Structure in the Archaeology of Buildings. *Internet Archaeology* 2. http://intarch.ac.uk/journal/issue2/daniels_index.html

De Reu, J., G. Plets, G. Verhoeven, P. De Smedt, M. Bats, B. Cherrette', W. De Maeyer, J. Deconynck, D. Herremans, P. Laloo, M. Van Meirvenne, and W. De Clercq. (2013) Towards a Three-Dimensional Cost-Effective Registration of the Archaeological Heritage. *Journal of Archaeological Science* 40: 1108–1121.

De Reu, Jeroen, Philippe De Smedt, Davy Herremans, Marc Van Meirvenne, Pieter Laloo, and Wim De Clercq. (2013) On Introducing an Image-based 3D Reconstruction Method in Archaeological Excavation Practice. *Journal of Archaeological Science* 41: 251-262.

Earl, Graeme, Tim Sly, Angeliki Chrysanthi, Patricia Murrieta-Flores, Constantinos Papadopoulos, Iza Romanowska, and David Wheatley, eds. (2012) *Archaeology in the Digital Era: Papers from the 40th Annual Conference of Computer Applications and Quantitative Methods in Archaeology* (CAA), Southampton, 26-29 March 2012. Amsterdam: Amsterdam University Press.

Eiteljorg II, Harrison. (2005) A Wider Vision of an Archaeological Data Archive. *CSA Newsletter* 17 (Winter). http://csanet.org/newsletter/winter05/nlw0503.html

Eiteljorg II, Harrison. (2005) Archiving Archaeological Data: Is There a Viable Business Model for a US Repository? *CSA Newsletter* 17 (3). http://csanet.org/newsletter/winter05/nlw0501.html

Faniel, I., E. Kansa, S. Whitcher Kansa, J. Barrera-Gomez, and E. Yakel. (2013) The Challenges of Digging Data: A Study of Context in Archaeological Data Reuse. JCDL '13. *Proceedings of the ACM/IEEE*

Joint Conference on Digital Libraries. New York: Association of Computing Machinery, pp. 295–304. http://dx.doi.org/10.1145/2467696.2467712

Faniel, Ixchel M., Anne Austin, Eric Kansa, Sarah Whitcher Kansa, Phoebe France, Jennifer Jacobs, Ran Boytner, and Elizabeth Yakel (2018) Beyond the Archive: Bridging Data Creation and Reuse in Archaeology. *Advances in Archaeological Practice* 6 (02): 105-116. https://doi.org/10.1017/aap.2018.2

Faniel, Ixchel M. and Elizabeth Yakel. (2016) Practices Do Not Make Perfect: Disciplinary Data Sharing and Reuse Practices and Their Implications for Repository Data Curation. In *Curating Research Data*, *Volume One: Practical Strategies for Your Digital Repository, Volume One*. Edited by Lisa R. Johnston. Chicago IL: Association of College and Research Libraries, pp. 108-109 (Archaeology) and 115-116 (Archaeologists). http://www.ala.org/acrl/sites/ala.org.acrl/files/content/publications/booksanddigitalresources/digital/9780838988596_crd_v1_OA.pdf

Forte, M., ed. (1997) *Virtual Archaeology: Great Discoveries Brought to Life through Virtual Reality.* London: Thames and Hudson.

Forte, M., ed. (2010) *CyberArchaeology*. Oxford UK: British Archaeological Reports International Series 2177.

Forte, M. and A. Siliotti, eds. (1997) Virtual Archaeology: Re-Creating Ancient Worlds. New York: Harry N. Abrams Inc.

Frank, Rebecca D., Elizabeth Yakel, and Ixchel M. Faniel. (2015) Destruction/reconstruction: Preservation of Archaeological and Zoological Research Data. *Archaeological Science* 15: 141-167.

Giaccardi, Elisa. (2012) Web-based Digital Interpretation. In *The Oxford Companion to Archaeology*, *Vol. 3*. Oxford UK: Oxford University Press, pp. 360-362.

Gilboa, A., A. Tal, I. Shimshoni, and M. Kolomenkin. (2012) Computer-Based, Automatic Recording and Illustration of Complex Archaeological Artifacts. *Journal of Archaeological Science* 40: 1329–1339.

Grosman, Leore. (2016) Reaching the Point of No Return: The Computational Revolution in Archaeology. *Annual Review of Anthropology* 45:129-145. https://doi/org/10/1146/annurev-anthro-102215-905946

Grosman, L., O. Smikt, and U. Smilansky. (2008) On the Application of 3-D Scanning Technology for the Documentation and Typology of Lithic Artifacts. *Journal of Archaeological Science* 35: 3101–3110.

Grosman, L., A. Karasik, O. Harush, and U. Smilanksy. (2014) Archaeology in Three Dimensions: Computer-Based Methods in Archaeological Research. *Journal of Eastern Mediterranean Archaeology and Heritage Studies* 2: 48–64.

Harris, T.M. and G. Lock. (1996) Multi-dimensional GIS: Exploratory Approaches to Spatial and Temporal Relationships within Archaeological Stratigraphy. *Analecta Praehistorica Leidensia* No. 28 (2): 207-316.

Higgins, T., P. Main, and J. Lang, eds. (1996) *Imaging the Past. Electronic Imaging and Computer Graphics in Museums and Archaeology*. British Museum Occasional Paper No. 114.

Huggett, J. (1995) Democracy, Data and Archaeological Knowledge. In *Computer Applications and Quantitative Methods in Archaeology 1994*. Edited by J. Huggett and N. Ryan. Oxford UK: British Archaeological Reports International Series 600, pp. 23-26.

Huggett, J. (2018) Reuse Remix Recycle: Repurposing Archaeological Digital Data. *Advances in Archaeological Practice* 6 (2): 93-104. https://doi.org/10.1017/aap.2018.1

Huvila, I. (2006) *The Ecology of Information Work – A Case Study of Bridging Archaeological Work and Virtual Reality Based knowledge Organisation*. Diss. Åbo Akademi University.

Huvila, I. (2009) Ecological Framework of Information Interactions and Information Infrastructures. *Journal of Information Science* 35 (6): 695–708.

Huvila, I. (2011) The Politics of Boundary Objects: Hegemonic Interventions and the Making of a Document. *JASIST* 62 (12): 2528–2539.

Huvila, I. (2012) Being Formal and Flexible: Semantic Wiki as an Archaeological e-Science Infrastructure. In, *Revive the Past: Proceeding of the 39th Conference on Computer Applications and Quantitative Methods in Archaeology.* Edited by M. Zhou, I. Romanowska, Z. Wu, P. Xu, and P. Verhagen. Beijing, 12-16 April 2011. Amsterdam: Amsterdam University Press, pp. 186–197.

Huvila, I. (2014) Archaeologists and Their Information Sources. In *Perspectives to Archaeological Information in the Digital Society*. Edited by I. Huvila. Uppsala: Department of ALM, Uppsala University, pp. 25–54.

Huvila, I. (2016a) Awkwardness of Becoming a Boundary Object: Mangle and Materialities of Reports, Documentation Data and the Archaeological Work. *The Information Society* 32 (4): 280–297.

Huvila, I. (2016b) 'If we just knew who should do it,' or the Social Organization of the Archiving of Archaeology in Sweden. *Information Research* 21 (2).

Huvila, I., Faniel, I. M., Dallas, C. Olsson, M., and Dalbello, M. (2017) Archaeological Perspectives in Information Science. *Proceedings of the 2017 ASIS&T Annual Meeting, ASIS&T*.

Jacobs, P. and C. Holland. (2007) Sharing Archaeological Data: The Distributed Archive Method. *Near Eastern Archaeology* 70 (4): 197–200.

Kansa, Eric C. (2005) A Community Approach to Data Integration: Authorship and Building Meaningful Links across Diverse Archaeological Data Sets. *Geosphere* 1 (2): 97-109.

Kansa, Eric C. (2007) Publishing Primary Data on the World Wide Web: Opencontext.org and an Open Future for the Past. *Technical Briefs in Historical Archaeology* 2 (1): 1-11.

Kansa, E. C. (2014) The Need to Humanize Open Science. In *Issues in Open Research Data*. Edited by S. A. Moore. London: Ubiquity Press, pp. 31–58. http://dx.doi.org/10.5334/ban.c

Kansa, Sarah Whitcher and Eric Kansa. (2011) Beyond Bone Commons: Recent Developments in Zooarchaeological Data Sharing. *SAA Archaeological Record* 11 (1): 26–29.

Kansa, S., and E. Kansa (2018) Data Beyond the Archive in Digital Archaeology: An Introduction to the Special Section. *Advances in Archaeological Practice* 6 (2): 89-92. https://doi.org/10.1017/aap.2018.7

Karasik, A. and U. Smilansky. (2008) 3D Scanning Technology as a Standard Archaeological Tool for Pottery Analysis: Practice and Theory. *Journal of Archaeological Science* 35: 1148–1168.

Karasik, A. and U. Smilansky. (2011) Computerized Morphological Classification of Ceramics. *Journal of Archaeological Science* 38: 2644–2657.

Kintigh, Keith. (2006) The Promise and Challenge of Archaeological Data Integration. *American Antiquity* 71 (3): 567-578.

 $\underline{http://archaeoinformatics.org/articles/Kintigh2006CyberinfrastructureAmAnt.pdf}$

Labrador, Anglea M. (2012) Databases. In *The Oxford Companion to Archaeology, Vol. 1.* Editor in Chief Neil Asher Silberman. Oxford UK: University Press, pp. 379-382.

Lapointe, R. and D. Mercier. (2001) *Laser Scanning Applied to Archaeological Heritage*. Innovision 3D Technical Report.

Limp. Fredrick W. (2005) Curation of Data. In *Handbook of Archaeological Methods*. Edited by Herbert D. G. Maschner and Christopher Chippindale. Lanham MD: Altamira Press, pp. 1270-1305.

Llobera, M. (2001) Archaeological Visualization: Towards an Archaeological Information Science (AISc), *Journal of Archaeological Method and Theory* 18: 193-223.

Lock, Gary and Zoran Stančič, eds. (1995) *Archaeology and Geographic Information Systems*. London: Taylor & Francis.

Lockyear, K. and S. Rahtz, eds. (1990) *Computer Applications and Quantitative Methods in Archaeology*. Oxford UK: British Archaeological Reports International Series 565.

Lull, V. (1999) The New Technologies and Designer Archaeology. In *New Techniques for Old Times: Computer Applications and Quantitative Methods in Archaeology*. Edited by J. A. Barceló, I. Briz and A. Vila. Oxford UK: British Archaeological Reports S757.

Martlew, Roger, ed. (1984) Information Systems in Archaeology. Gloucester: Alan Sutton Publishing Ltd.

Marwick, B. and S. Birch. (2018) A Standard for the Scholarly Citation of Archaeological Data as an Incentive to Data Sharing. *Advances in Archaeological Practice* 6 (2): 125-143. https://doi.org/10.1017/aap.2018.3

McCool, Jon-Paul P. (2014) PRAGIS: A Test Case for a Web-based Archaeological GIS. *Journal of Archaeological Science* 41: 133-139.

McManamon, Francis P. and Keith Kintigh. (2010) Digital Antiquity: Transforming Archaeological Data into Knowledge. *SAA Archaeological Record* 10 (2): 37-40.

McPherron, Shannon P. and Harold Lewis Dibble. (2002) *Using Computers in Archaeology: A Practical Guide*. Boston: McGraw-Hill/Mayfield.

Miller, P. and J. Richards. (1994) The Good, the Bad, and the Downright Misleading: Archaeological Adoption of Computer Visualization. In *Computer Applications in Archaeology* 1994. Edited by Jeremy Huggett and Nick Ryan. Oxford UK: British Archaeological Reports International Series 600, pp. 19-22.

Molineaux, B. (1992) From Virtuality to Actuality: The Archaeological Site Simulation Environment. In *Archaeology and the Information Age.* Edited by P. Reilly and S. Rahtz. London: Routledge, pp. 312-322

Nautiyal, V., J. T. Clark, J. E. Landrum III, A. Bergstrom, S. Nautiyal, M., Naithani, R. Frovarp, J. Hawley, D. Eichele, and J. Sanjiv (2003) 3D Modelling and Database of Indian Archaeological Pottery Assemblages--HNBGU-NDSU Collaborative Initiative. In *Proceedings, Computer Applications in Archaeology Conference*, 8-12 April 2003. Edited by Wolfgang Börner. Vienna Austria.

Olsson, M. (2016) Making Sense of the Past: The Embodied Information Practices of Field Archaeologists. *Journal of Information Science* 42 (3): 410–419.

Pavlidis, G., A. Koutsoudis, F. Arnaoutoglou, V. Tsioukas, and C. Chamzas. (2007) Methods for 3D Digitization of Cultural Heritage. *Journal of Cultural Heritage* 8: 93–98.

Reilly, P. (1990) *Towards a Virtual Archaeology. Computer Applications and Quantitative Methods in Archaeology.* Edited by K. Lockyear and S.P.Q. Rahtz. Oxford UK: British Archaeological Reports International Series 565, pp. 133-139.

Reilly, Paul, and S. P. Q. Rahtz, eds. (1992) *Archaeology and the Information Age: A Global Perspective*, London: Routledge.

Richards, Julian D. (1997) Preservation and Re-use of Digital Data: the Role of the Archaeology Data Service. *Antiquity* 71: 1057-9.

Richards, Julian D. (2002) Digital Preservation and Access. European Journal of Archaeology 5: 343-66.

Richards, Julian D. (2004) Online Archives. Internet Archaeology 15. http://dx.doi.org/10.11141/ia.15.7

Ross, S., J. Moffett, and J. Henderson, eds. (1991) *Computing for Archaeologists*. Oxford University Committee for Archaeology Monograph 18. Oxford.

Rouse, Lynne M. (2012) Geographic Information Systems. In *The Oxford Companion to Archaeology*, Vol. 1. Oxford UK: Oxford University Press, pp. 603-606.

Roussou, Maria. (2012) Digital Interpretation. In *The Oxford Companion to Archaeology, Vol. 1*. Oxford UK: Oxford University Press, pp. 405-406.

Sanders, D. H. (1999) Virtual Worlds for Archaeological Research and Education. In *Archaeology in the Age of the Internet*. CAA 1997. Edited by L. Dingwall, S. Exon, V. Gaffney, S. Laflin, and M. Van Leusen. Oxford UK: British Archaeological Reports International Series S750.

Santana-Quintero, Mario. (2012) Data Collection and Processing. In *The Oxford Companion to Archaeology, Vol. 1.* Oxford UK: Oxford University Press, pp. 382-384.

Santana-Quintero, Mario. (2012) Digital Recording. In *The Oxford Companion to Archaeology*, Vol. 1. Oxford UK: Oxford University Press, pp. 406-409.

Schmidt, Armin. (2013) *Geophysical Data in Archaeology: A Guide to Good Practice*. Oxford UK: Oxbow Books.

Scholtz, S. and R. G. Chenhall. (1976) Archaeological Data Banks in Theory and Practice. *American Antiquity* 41 (1): 89–96.

Selden, Robert Z. Jr., Bernard K. Means, Jon C. Lohse, Charles Koenig, and Stephen. L. Black (2014) Beyond Documentation: 3D Data in Archaeology. *Texas Archaeology* 58 (4): 20–24.

Sheehan, Beth. (2015) Comparing Digital Archaeological Repositories: tDAR Versus Open Context. Behavioral & Social Sciences Librarian 34 (4): 173-213.

Snow, D. R., M. Gahegan, C.L. Giles, et al. (2006) Cybertools and Archaeology. Science 311: 958-9.

Verhoeven, G. J. J., M. Doneus, C. Briese, and F. Vermeulen. (2012) Mapping by Matching: A Computer Vision-Based Approach to Fast and Accurate Georeferencing of Archaeological Aerial Photographs. *Journal of Archaeological Science* 39: 2060–2070.

Sobotkova, A. (2018) Sociotechnical Obstacles to Archaeological Data Reuse. *Advances in Archaeological Practice* 6 (2): 117-124. https://doi.org/10.1017/aap.2017.37

Waraksa, Elizabeth A. (2011) Digging into Archaeological Data. *EDUCAUSE Review* (September/October): 10-11. http://www.educause.edu/ero/article/digging-archaeological-data

Watts, Joshua (2011) Building tDAR: Review, Redaction, and Ingest of Two Reports Series. *Reports in Digital Archaeology* 1. Tempe, AZ: Arizona State University, Center for Digital Antiquity. http://www.digitalantiquity.org/wp-uploads/2011/07/20110930-Building-tDAR.pdf

Bibliography and Research

Amis, P. (1970) An Experimental Bibliography on Science and Archaeology. *Science and Archaeology* 1: 20-28.

Aymonin, David and Isabelle Heutte (2015) Resources for Research in French Polynesia and New Caledonia. *The Contemporary Pacific* 27 (2): 465-84.

Clark, Barton M. and Sharon E. Clark. (1981/1982) Core Journals in Anthropology: A Review of Methodologies. *Behavioral & Social Sciences Librarian* 2/3: 95-110.

Cloria, F.S.C. (1971) Some Possible Search Strategies for Periodicals Relating to Archaeology and Science. *Science and Archaeology* 5: 31-35.

Currier, Margaret. (1976) Problems in Anthropological Bibliography. *Annual Review of Anthropology* 5: 15-34. JSTOR http://www.jstor.org/stable/2949302

Frantz, Charles. (1972) The Student Anthropologist's Handbook. Cambridge MA: Schenkman.

Murdock, George P. (1953) The Processing of Anthropological Materials. In *Anthropology Today: An Encyclopedic Inventory*. Edited by A. L. Kroeber. Chicago: University of Chicago Press, pp. 476-487.

Nelson, Bonnie R. (1979) Anthropological Research and Printed Library Catalogs. RQ 19: 159-170.

Solie, Ruth Caroline Kohl. (1974) *James Cowles Prichard: Ethnological Bibliographer*. A.M. Thesis, University of Chicago.

Tate, Michael L. (1978) Studying the American Indian through Government Documents and the National Archives. *Government Publications Review* 5: 285-294.

Theodoratus, Robert J. (1979) The Shetland Islands: A Bibliographic Survey of Printed Material on Ethnography, Folk Life and Local History. *Behavior Science Research* 14: 159-187.

Waddell, Gene. (2006) Review Essay: Anthropology as Natural History. *Against the Grain* 18 (3): 85-92.

Weeks, John M. (1998) *Introduction to Library Research in Anthropology*. 2nd ed. Boulder CO: Westview Press.

Will, Leonard D. (1995) Electronic Distribution of Small Specialist Bibliographies: The Case of the British Archaeological Bibliography. *British Library Research & Development Department Report*, 6120 (January).

Cataloging, Metadata, Linked Data and Bibliographic Control

Anonymous. (2003) The ACRL ANSS Subject and Bibliographic Access Committee is Formed. *Technical Services Quarterly* 20 (3): 57-58.

Archaeological Data Service. (1997) *Resource Discovery Workshops: Final Report from the Archaeology Data Service*. http://ads.ahds.ac.uk/project/metadata/workshop1_final_report.html

De Vorsey, Kevin L., Christina Elson, Nina P. Gregorev, and John Hansen. (2006) The Development of a Local Thesaurus to Improve Access to the Anthropological Collections of the American Museum of Natural History. *D-Lib Magazine* 12 (4) http://www.dlib.org/dlib/april06/devorsey/04devorsey.html

Elliott, T., S. Heath, and J. Muccigrosso. (2014) Current Practice in Linked Open Data for the Ancient World. *ISAW Papers* 7. http://dlib.nyu.edu/awdl/isaw/isaw-papers/7/

Gilman, Isaac (2006) From Marginalization to Accessibility: Classification of Indigenous Materials. *Faculty Scholarship (PUL)*. Paper 6. http://commons.pacificu.edu/libfac/6

Gilsen, Lelan. (1986) Cultural Resource Management and the Oregon Bibliographic File System. *Northwest Anthropological Research Notes* 20 (2): 227-233.

Heath, T. and C. Bizer. (2011) Linked Data: Evolving the Web into a Global Data Space. *Synthesis Lectures on the Semantic Web: Theory and Technology*, 1:1, 1-136. Morgan and Claypool. http://linkeddatabook.com/editions/1.0/

Kotter, Wade R. (2002) Improving Subject Access in Anthropology. *Behavioral & Social Sciences Librarian* 20 (2): 1-15.

Perkins, David. (1973) *Bibliographic Control for Recently Published Books in Anthropology.* Master's Thesis, California State University, Northridge CA. (ERIC ED 093 315).

Schmidt, Nancy. (1982) A Short History of Anthropological Subject Headings at Tozzer Library. *History of Anthropology Newsletter* Spring: 11-14.

Wepsiec, Jan. (1978) Inquiry into the Syndetic Structure of the Library of Congress Subject Headings in Anthropology. *Library Resources and Technical Services* 22: 61-80.

Wepsiec, Jan. (1981) Language of the Library of Congress Subject Headings Pertaining to Society. *Library Resources and Technical Services* 25 (2): 196-203.

Wise, A.L. and P. Miller. (1997) Why Metadata Matters in Archaeology. *Internet Archaeology* 2. http://intarch.ac.uk/journal/issue2/wise_toc.html

Citation Analysis and Bibliometrics

Aravinda, P. and V. Pulla Reddy. (1990) Citation Analysis of Sociocultural Anthropology Literature. *Lucknow Librarian* 22: 51-57.

Ben-Ari, Eyal. (1987) On Acknowledgements in Ethnographies. *Journal of Anthropological Research* 43: 63-84.

Brede, Susan Marie. (1974) *Citation Analysis of Anthropological Dissertations at the University of Chicago*. Masters' thesis, University of Chicago.

Choi, Jin M. (1986) *Bibliometric Analysis of Disciplinary Communication Patterns of Anthropology in the United States of America*. PhD diss., Rutgers University.

Choi, Jin M. (1988) Citation Analysis of Intra- and Interdisciplinary Communication Patterns of Anthropology in the U.S.A. *Behavioral & Social Sciences Librarian* 6 (3/4): 65-84.

Choi, Jin M. (1988) An Analysis of Authorship in Anthropology Journals, 1963 & 1983. *Behavioral & Social Sciences Librarian* 6 (3/4): 85-94.

Crib, Roger L. D. (1980) A Comment on Eugene L. Sterud's 'Changing Aims in Americanist Archaeology: A Citation Analysis of *American Antiquity* – 1946-1975.' *American Antiquity* 45 (2): 352-54. JSTOR: http://www.jstor.org/stable/279300

Erasmus, Charles J. and Waldemar R. Smith. (1967) Cultural Anthropology in the United States Since 1900: A Quantitative Analysis. *Southwestern Journal of Anthropology* 23: 111-40.

Garfield, Eugene. (1984) Anthropology Journals: What They Cite and What Cites Them. *Current Anthropology* 25: 514-528. JSTOR http://www.jstor.org/stable/2742916

Hasso, M. H. (1978) *A Bibliometric Study of the Literature on Archaeology*. M. Phil. thesis, Centre for Information Science, City University, England.

Hider, Philip P. (1996) Three Bibliometric Analyses of Anthropology Literature. *Behavioral & Social Sciences Librarian* 15 (1): 1-17.

Kayongo, Jessica, and Clarence Helm. (2009) Citation Patterns of the Faculty of the Anthropology Department at the University of Notre Dame. *Behavioral & Social Sciences Librarian* 28: 87-99.

Lovejoy, C. Owen, Robert P. Mensforth, and George J. Armelagos. (1982) Five Decades of Skeletal Biology as Reflected in the *American Journal of Physical Anthropology*. In *A History of American Physical Anthropology*, 1930-1980. Edited by Frank Spencer. NY: Academic Press, pp. 329-336.

Lutz, Catherine. (1990) The Erasure of Women's Writing in Sociocultural Anthropology. *American Ethnologist* 17: 611-27.

Murray, Stephen O. (1982) The Dissolution of 'Classical Ethnoscience.' *Journal of the History of the Behavioral Sciences* 18: 163-75.

Olson, Lauris. (1990) *Cocitation among 64 Anthropology Serials: Report from an Independent Study*. Philadelphia: Drexel University, College of Information Studies.

Oppenheim, Charles. (1997) The Correlation Between Citation Counts and the 1992 Research Assessment Exercise Ratings for British Research in Genetics, Anatomy and Archaeology. *Journal of Documentation* 53 (5): 477-487.

Rana, R. P. (1982) A Trend in Citation Pattern in Anthropology. *Annals of Library Science and Documentation* 29: 170-75.

Robinson, William C. and Paul E. Posten. (2005) Literature Use of Scholars Publishing in Leading Anthropology Periodicals. *Behavioral & Social Sciences Librarian* 23 (2): 1-17.

Spiegel-Rosing, Von I. and I. Schwidetzky. (1976) Vergleichendes bibliometrisches Profil von Anthropologies und Humangenetik = Comparative Bibliometric Profiles of Physical Anthropology and Human Genetics. *Homo* 27: 31- 45. [summary in English, p. 44.]

Sterud, Eugene L. (1978) Changing Aims of Americanist Archaeology: A Citation Analysis of *American Antiquity* – 1946-1975. *American Antiquity* 43: 294-302. JSTOR: http://www.jstor.org/stable/279255

Stoffle, Richard W. (1982) Citations, Theories, and Applied Anthropology: A Response to Rounds. *Human Organization* 41 (4): 363-65.

Zubrow, E.B.W. (1978) Environment, Subsistence, and Society: The Changing Archaeological Perspective. *Annual Review of Anthropology* 1: 179-206. JSTOR: http://www.jstor.org/stable/2949241

Collection Development

LaGuardia, Cheryl, ed. (2004) Archaeology. *Magazine for Libraries*, 13th ed. New Providence NJ: R.R. Bowker, pp. 99-104.

MacLeod, Stephen. (1985) Anthropology. In *Selection of Library Materials in the Humanities, Social Sciences, and Sciences*. Edited by Patricia A. McClung. Chicago: American Library Association, pp. 167-187.

Steins, Janet L. (2015) Collecting to the Core – Classic Ethnographies. Against the Grain April: 27-28.

White, Howard D. (1995) Cultural Anthropology. In *Brief Tests of Collection Strength: A Methodology for All Types of Libraries*. Westport CT: Greenwood Press, pp. 165-168.

Digital Resources, Technology, and Projects

Allason-Jones, L., C. O'Brien, and G. Goodrick. (1995) Archaeology, Museums, and the World Wide Web. *Journal of European Archaeology* 3 (2): 33-42.

Alleen-Willems, R. (2012) *Designing the Digital Archaeological Record: Collecting, Preserving, and Sharing Archaeological Information*. Order no. 15112311, MA: Northern Arizona University.

Anderson, Gokie Gaston. (2003) American Indian Tribal Web sites: A Review and Comparison. *Electronic Library* 21 (5): 450-455.

Barkin, Gareth and Glenn Davis Stone. (2000) Anthropology: Blurring the Lines and Moving the Camera – the Beginnings of Web-based Scholarship in Anthropology. *Social Science Computer Review* 18 (2): 125-131.

Bernard, H. Russell and Ray Jones. (1984) Machine-Readable Data Files in the Social Sciences: An Anthropologist and a Librarian Look at the Issues. *Behavioral & Social Sciences Librarian* 3 (4): 15-23.

Boyer, Doug M., Seth Kaufman, Gregg F. Gunnell, Edward Gomes, and James O. Thostenson. (2015) MorphoSource: An Open-access, Project-based Web-archive Where Researchers and Museums Can Share and Access 3D Morphological Datasets. *American Association of Physical Anthropologists News* February 19. http://physanth.org/news/376/

Browne, M. Neil and Stuart M. Keeley. (2001) *Anthropology on the Internet: Evaluating Online Resources*. Upper Saddle River NJ: Prentice Hall.

Carlson, David L. (1997) Electronic Communications and Communities. *Antiquity* 71 (274): 1049-1051. http://antiquity.ac.uk/ant/071/Ant0711049.htm

Champion, Sara. (1997) Archaeology on the World Wide Web: a User's Field-guide. Antiquity 71 (274): 1027-1038. http://antiquity.ac.uk/ant/071/Ant0711027.htm

Champion, Sara and Christopher Chippindale. (1997) Special Review Section: Electronic Archaeology. *Antiquity* 71 (274): 1026-1076. http://antiquity.ac.uk/ant/071/274/default.htm

Chippindale, Christopher. (1997) From Print Culture to Electronic Culture. *Antiquity* 71 (274): 1070-1073. http://antiquity.ac.uk/ant/071/Ant0711070.htm

Christensen, Alexander F. (2001) The Dot.com Side of Anthropology. Anthropology News 42 (April): 7.

Chrzan, Janet. (2006) Archaeology and Anthropology in a Network-Rich World. *Anthropology News* 47 (January): 28.

Clark, J., B. Slator, A. Bergstrom, F. Larson, R. Frovarp, J. Landrum, and W. Perrizo. (2001) Preservation and Access of Cultural Heritage Objects through a Digital Archive Network for Anthropology. *Proceedings of the Seventh International Conference on Virtual Systems and Multimedia, Enhanced Realities: Augmented and Unplugged.* Berkeley CA October 25-27, 2001. Edited by H. Thwaites and L. Addison. Los Alamitos CA: IEEE Computer Society Press, pp. 253-262

Clark, Jeffrey T., A. Bergstrom, J. Landrum, III, F. Larson, and B. Slator. (2001) Digital Archiving Network for Anthropology. *Proceedings of the Virtual Archaeology between Scientific Research and Territorial Marketing Conference*, Arezzo, Italy, November 2000. Edited by F. Niccolucci. Oxford UK: British Archaeological Records International Series, pp. 71-76.

Clark, Jeffrey T, Brian M. Slator, William Perrizo, James E. Landrum III, Richard Frovarp, Aaron Bergstrom, Sanjay Ramaswamy, and William Jockheck. (2002) Digital Archive Network for Anthropology. *Journal of Digital Information* 2 (4) Paper No. 107 (May 21). https://journals.tdl.org/jodi/index.php/jodi/article/view/50/53

Clark, Jeffrey T., Brian M. Slator, Aaron Bergstrom, Francis Larson, Richard Frovarp, James E. Landrum III, William Perrizo, and William Jockheck. (2002) DANA (Digital Archive Network for Anthropology): A Model for Digital Archiving. In *Symposium on Applied Computing. Proceedings of the 2002 ACM Symposium on Applied Computing.* 17th Association of Computing Machinery Conference, March 10-14, 2002, Madrid, Spain. New York: Association of Computing Machinery, pp. 483–487.

Cohen-Williams, Anita and Julia A. Hendon. (1995) Internet Resources for Anthropology. *College & Research Libraries News* 56 (2): 87-90, 113.

Dingwall, L., S. Exon, V. Gaffney, S. Laflin, and M. Van Leusen (1999) *Archaeology in the Age of the Internet*. CAA 1997. Oxford UK: British Archaeological Reports International Series S750.

Crane, Gregory. (1991) Composing Culture: The Authority of an Electronic Text. *Current Anthropology* 32 (3): 293-311. JSTOR: http://www.jstor.org/stable/2743779

Dittemore, Margaret and Gary A. McMillan. (2000) Anthropology and Sociology on and about the Internet. *Journal of Library Administration* 30 (1/2): 15-37.

Eiteljorg II, Harrison. (1997) Electronic Archives. *Antiquity* 71 (274): 1054-1057. http://antiquity.ac.uk/ant/071/Ant0711054.htm

Ferrante-Wallace, Joan. (1998) *Let's Go Anthropology: Travels on the Internet.* Belmont CA: Wadsworth Pub. Co.

Gardner, Susan, and Susanna Eng. (2006) Web-Based Resources for Anthropology Research. *Online* 30 (6): 25-30.

Geismar, Haidy and William Mohns. (2011) Social Relationships and Digital Relationships: Rethinking the Database at the Vanuatu Cultural Centre. *Journal of the Royal Anthropological Institute* 17 (S1): S133-S155.

Gidding, A., T. E. Levy, and T. A. DeFanti. (2014) ArchaeoSTOR: The Development and Utilization of a Web-Based Database for the Field and Lab. *Near Eastern Archaeology* 77: 198–202.

Hakken, David. (2001) New Technology and Networking Anthropological Knowledge. *Anthropology News* 42 (September): 21.

Hall, Rebecca, Andrew W. Hall, and J. Barto Arnold, III. (1997) Presenting Archaeology on the Web: the La Salle Shipwreck Project. *International Journal of Nautical Archaeology* 26 (3): 247-251.

Haren, Shonn W. (2018) Opening the "Black Box": Algorithmic Bias and Its Implications for Social Science Librarians. *ANSS Currents* Spring: 13-17.

https://anssacrl.wordpress.com/publications/currents/anss-currents-vol-33-no-1-spring-2018/

Harnad, Stevan. (1997) Learned Inquiry and the Net: the Role of Peer Review, Peer Commentary and Copyright. *Antiquity* 71 (274): 1042-1048. http://antiquity.ac.uk/ant/071/Ant0711042.htm

Heyworth, Mike, Julian Richards, Alan Vince, and Sandra Garside-Neville. (1997) Internet Archaeology: A Quality Electronic Journal. *Antiquity* 71 (274): 1039-1042. http://antiquity.ac.uk/ant/071/Ant0711039.htm

Holley, Rose. (2004) Born Again: The Digitisation of the Anthropology Photograph Archive. *Archifacts: Journal of the Archives and Records Association of New Zealand* October: 21-31. http://www.library.auckland.ac.nz/docs/digital_projects/bornagain.pdf

Hoopes, John W. (1997) The Future of the Past: Archaeology and Anthropology on the World Wide Web. *Archives and Museum Informatics* 11 (2): 87-105. http://link.springer.com/article/10.1023%2FA%3A1009055232682#page-1

Horst, Heather A. and Daniel Miller, eds. (2012) Digital Anthropology. London: Berg Publishers.

Howard, Alan. (1988) Hypermedia and the Future of Ethnography. *Cultural Anthropology* 3 (3): 304-315. JSTOR: http://www.jstor.org/stable/656177

Howells, W. W. (1996) Howell's Craniometric Data on the Internet. *American Journal of Physical Anthropology* 101 (3): 441-442.

Huggett, J. (2012) Core or Periphery? Digital Humanities from an Archaeological Perspective. *Historical Research / Historische Sozialforschung* 37 (3): 86-105.

Iscan, M. Yasar and William R. King. (1997) Electronic Communication for Biological Anthropologists. In *Biological Anthropology: the State of the Science*. Edited by Noel T. Boaz and Linda D. Wolfe. Bend OR: International Institute for Human Evolutionary Research, pp. 195-206.

Jarvis, Hugh. (1999) Resources for Archaeological Lithic Analysts. *Issues in Science and Technology Librarianship* Spring. http://webdoc.gwdg.de/edoc/aw/ucsb/istl/99-spring/internet.html

Jones, Susan C. (2005) Access to Archaeological Resources on the Web. *CSA Newsletter* 17 (3). http://csanet.org/newsletter/winter05/nlw0504.html Landrum, J., J. Clark, A. Bergstrom, B. Slator, R. Frovarp, R. Kranitz, and W. Perrizo. (2003) The Digital Archive Network for Anthropology and World Heritage (DANA-WH): Current Content and Future Potentials. *The Fifth World Archaeological Congress*, Catholic University, Washington, DC, June 21-26, 2003.

Lathrop, Stacy. (2004) Bringing Digital Media into Anthropology Classrooms. *Anthropology News* 45 (May): 31-32.

Limp, F., A. Payne, K. Simon, S. Winters, and J. Cothren. (2011) Developing a 3-D Digital Heritage Ecosystem: From Object to Representation and the Role of a Virtual Museum in the 21st Century. *Internet Archaeology* 30. http://dx.doi.org/10.11141/ia.30.1

Marsh, D. E., R. Punzalan, and R. Leopold. (2015) Studying the Impact of Digitized Ethnographic Collections: Implications for Practitioners. *Practicing Anthropology* 37 (3): 26-31.

Marsh, D. E., R. Punzalan, R. Leopold, M. Petrozzi, and B. Butler. (2015) Stories of Impact: The Role of Narrative in Understanding the Value and Impact of Digital Collections. *Archival Science* 16 (4): 327-372.

May, S. C. and V. Crosby. (2010) Holy Grail or Poison Chalice: Challenges in Implementing Digital Excavation Recording. In *Beyond the Artifact: Digital Interpretation of the Past*. Edited by F. Niccolucci and S. Hermon. Proceedings of CAA 2004. Prato 13–17 April 2004. Budapest: Archaeolingua, 49–54.

Meskell, Lynn. (1997) Electronic Egypt: the Shape of Archaeological Knowledge on the Net. *Antiquity* 71: 1073-1076. http://antiquity.ac.uk/ant/071/Ant0711073.htm

Mitten, Lisa. (2003) Indians on the Internet: Selected Native American Web Sites. *Electronic Library* 21 (5): 443-449.

Moffett, Jonathan. (1997) Archaeology on the Internet: A Web-based Article Based on a Talk Given to the Oxford University Archaeological Society on 25th February, 1997.

Ogburn, Joyce L. (1997) On Anthropology and the Internet. *Current Anthropology* 38 (2): 286-287. JSTOR: http://www.jstor.org/stable/10.1086/204610

Peachey, Elizabeth and Christopher Chippindale. (1997) Antiquity's Experience in Adding an Electronic Element to a Printed Journal. *Antiquity* 71 (274): 1060-1061. http://antiquity.ac.uk/ant/071/Ant0711060.htm

Perkins, Phil. (1997) University Archaeological Education, CD-ROMs and Digital Media. *Antiquity* 71 (274): 1066-1069. http://antiquity.ac.uk/ant/071/Ant0711066.htm

Powlesland, Dominic. (1997) Publishing in the Round: A Role for CD-ROM in the Publication of Archaeological Field-work Results. *Antiquity* 71 (274): 1062-1066. http://antiquity.ac.uk/ant/071/Ant0711062.htm

Redding, Terry, ed. (2000) *Applied Anthropology and the Internet: Communication and Innovation*. National Association for the Practice of Anthropology Bulletin #19. http://www.terryredding.com/professional/pub/napa_19.html

Richards, Julian D. (1997) Preservation and Re-use of Digital Data: The Role of the Archaeology Data Service. *Antiquity* 71 (274): 1057-1059. http://antiquity.ac.uk/ant/071/Ant0711057.htm

Roccos, Linda Jones. (2000) Archaeological Research Online- Finally! The Birth of the ARGOS Project. *Computers in Libraries* 20(10): 36-41.

Schwimmer, Brian. (1996) Anthropology on the Internet: a Review and Evaluation of Networked Resources. *Current Anthropology* 37 (3): 561-568. JSTOR: http://www.jstor.org/stable/2744558

Sheehan, Beth. (2015) Comparing Digital Archaeological Repositories; tDAR Versus Open Context. *Behavioral & Social Sciences Librarian* 34 (4); 173-213. DOI:10.280/01639269.2015.1096155

Stone, Glenn Davis. (1997) Animated Images: A New Tool for Web- Based Anthropology. *Cultural Anthropology Methods* 9 (1): 15-16. http://artsci.wustl.edu/~anthro/research/CAMPAPER.HTM

Stone, Glenn Davis. (1998) Anthropology: Implications for Form and Content of Web-Based Scholarship. *Social Science Computer Review* 16: 4-15. http://artsci.wustl.edu/~anthro/research/sscr.html

Sturges, Paul, and Anne Griffin. (2003) The Archaeologist Undeceived: Selecting Quality Archaeological Information From the Internet. *Informing Science* 6: 221–31. http://www.inform.nu/Articles/Vol6/v6p221-232.pdf

Underberg, Natalie M. and Elayne Zorn. (2014) *Digital Ethnography: Anthropology, Narrative, and New Media*. Austin: University of Texas Press.

Wells, Joshua J., Eric C. Kansa, Sarah W. Kansa, Stephen J. Yerka, David G. Anderson, Thaddeus G. Bissett, Kelsey Noack Myers, and R. Carl DeMuth. (2014) Web-based Discovery and Integration of Archaeological Historic Properties Inventory Data: The Digital Index of North American Archaeology (DINAA). *Literary and Linguistic Computing* 29 (3): 349-360.

http://llc.oxfordjournals.org/content/early/2014/06/15/llc.fqu028.full.pdf+html

Younger, John G. (1997) Managing 'AegeaNet'. *Antiquity* 71 (274): 1052-1054. http://antiquity.ac.uk/ant/071/Ant0711052.htm Zeitlyn, David and Gustaaf Houtman. (1996) Information Technology and Anthropology. *Anthropology Today* 12 (3): 1-3. JSTOR: http://www.istor.org/stable/2783142

Zimmerman, Larry J. and Shesh Mathur. (1998) *Plains Archaeology* on the Web. *Plains Anthropologist* 48 (163): 83-89.

Documentation, Records and Data Management

Akuffo, F. W. B. (1996) The Problem of Documentation of Anthropology and Ethnology in Africa: The Case of Zambia. *Behavioral & Social Sciences Librarian* 15 (1): 31-36.

American Anthropological Association. *Registry of Anthropological Data Wiki*. http://anthroregistry.wikia.com/wiki/Wiki_Content

Anon. (2005) The Shelf Life of Ethnographic Materials. Anthropology News 46 (September): 11.

Association of College and Research Libraries, Anthropology and Sociology Section. (1996)

Anthropological Documentation and Research in the New York Area: The Intersection of Archives,

Libraries and Museums. 2 sound cassettes. Chicago: American Library Association.

Asher, Andrew and Lori M. Jahnke. (2013) Curating the Ethnographic Moment. *Archive Journal* 3: Summer. http://www.archivejournal.net/issue/3/archives-remixed/curating-the-ethnographic-moment/data

Clark, Barton M. and John van Willigen. (1981) Documentation and Data Management in Applied Anthropology. *Journal of Cultural and Education Futures* 2: 23-27.

Clark, Barton M. (1983) Documentation in Anthropology: Current Status and Needs. In *Clinical Anthropology: A New Approach to American Health Problems*. Edited by Demitri B. Shimkin and Peggy Golde. Lanham MD: University Press of America, pp. 315-323.

Jaarsma, Sjoerd R., ed. (2002) *Handle with Care: Ownership and Control of Ethnographic Records.* Pittsburgh: University of Pittsburgh Press.

Contents:

Introduction

- Jaarsma, Sjoerd R.: Thinking through Repatriation, 1-16. Part I Issues of Access
- Counts, Dorothy A. and David R. Counts. Talking to Ourselves, or Getting the Word Back, 17-27.

- Howard, Alan. www:repatriating_ethnography:edu/rotuma, 28-45.
- Jaarsma, Sjoerd R. Wish, Need, and Dilemma, 46-62.
- McCutcheon, Mary. You Can't Die till You Clean Up Your Mess, 63-78.

Part II Managing the Collected Past

- Akin, David and Kathryn Creely. A Kwaio Case Study from the Melanesian Archive, 81-93.
- Falgout, Suzanne. Archiving Jack Fischer's Micronesian Field Notes, 94-107.
- Peacock, Karen M. Returning History through the Trust Territory Archives, 108-129.
- Stillman, Amy Ku'uleialoha. Resurrecting Archival Poetic Repertoire for Hawaiian Hula, 130-147.

Part III Transformation, Interpretation, and Ownership

- Chambers, Keith S. and Anne Chambers. Ethnographer as Taker and Maker in Tuvalu, 151-13.
- Oles, Bryan P. Dangerous Data from Mokil Atoll, 174-194.
- Guy, Nancy. Trafficking in Taiwan Aboriginal Voices, 195-209.
- Chambers, Anne, Keith S. Chambers, Dorothy A. Counts, David R. Counts, Suzanne Falgout, Nancy Guy, Alan Howard, Sjoerd R. Jaarsma, Mary Mccutcheon, Bryan P. Oles, Karen M. Peacock, and Amy Ku'uleialoha Stillman. Epilogue: Returning Ethnographic Materials, 211-214.

Kintigh, K. W. and J. H. Altschul. (2010) Sustaining the Digital Archaeological Record. *Heritage Management* 3 (2): 264–74.

Khazraee, E. (2013) Information Recording in Archaeological Practice: A Socio-technical Perspective. *iConference 2013*, February 12-15. Fort Worth, TX.

Labrador, Angela. (2012) Databases. In *Oxford Companion to Archaeology*. Edited by Neil Asher Silberman and Alexander A. Bauer. 2d ed. Oxford UK: Oxford University Press, pp. 379-382.

Lyon, Edwin A. (1989) A Documentation Strategy for Archaeology. In *Tracing Archaeology's Past: The Historiography of Archaeology*. Edited by Andrew L. Christenson. Carbondale IL: Southern Illinois University Press, pp. 186-198.

Naslund, Cheryl T. and Stephanie R. Horowitz. (1995) ProCite: A Full-Service, Small-Scale Library Application in Development Anthropology. In *ProCite in Libraries – Applications in Bibliographic Database Management*. Edited by Deb Renee Biggs. Medford NJ: Learned Information, Inc., pp. 123-141.

Roosevelt, Christopher H., Peter Cobb, Emanuel Moss, Brandon R. Olson, and Sinan Ünlüsoy. (2015) Excavation is Destruction Digitization: Advances in Archaeological Practice. *Journal of Field Archaeology* 40: 3, 325-346. http://dx.doi.org/10.1179/2042458215Y.0000000004

Sullivan, Lynne P. and S. Terry Childs. (2003) *Curating Archaeological Collections: From the Field to the Repository*. Walnut Creek, CA: AltaMira Press.

Guides to Literature

Anderson, Myra L. (1992) Keys to Civilizations Past: Mesoamerican Writing Systems. *Choice* 30: 253-265.

Gagnon, Gregory. (2002) American Indian Studies: Notable Publications 1990-2001. *Choice* 40 (1): 47-57.

Hand, Richard A. (1994) A Bookman's Guide to Archaeology: A Compilation of Over 7,000 Books Pertaining to the Scientific Study of Prehistoric and Historic People, Their Artifacts, Inscriptions, and Monuments; with Prices and Annotations, Both Bibliographical and Descriptive. Metuchen NJ: Scarecrow Press.

Hadavas, Constantine and John Rutledge. (1990) Survey of Recent Literature in Classical Archaeology. *Collection Management* 13: 123-133.

Hay, Fred J. (1995) African-American Anthropology: A Bibliography of Bibliographies. *Bulletin of Bibliography* 52 (4): 277-291.

Hay, Fred J. (1995) The Significance of Caribbeanist Anthropology: A Bibliographic History. *Reference Services Review* 23 (2): 51-60.

Kolb, Charles C. (1996) Ceramic Studies in Archaeology: The Interfaces of Anthropology and Materials Science. *Choice* 34: 571-83

Lord, Jean B. (1964) The Use of United States Government Publications as Research Literature on Anthropology. *American Anthropologist* 66: 132-134. JSTOR: http://www.jstor.org/stable/669093

Lovett, John R. (1998) Guide to Native American Ledger Drawings and Pictographs in United States Museums, Libraries, and Archives. Westport CT: Greenwood Press.

Magee, Susan Fortson. (1981) *Mesoamerican Archaeology: A Guide to the Literature and Other Information Sources*. Austin: Institute of Latin American Studies, University of Texas at Austin.

Schmidt, Nancy J. (1981/82) New Periodicals in Cultural Anthropology. *Behavioral & Social Sciences Librarian* 2/3: 57-93.

Schmidt, Nancy J. (1984) NTIS Reports on Contract Archaeology: Their Bibliographic Characteristics and Place in Academic Library Collections. *American Antiquity* 49: 586-599. JSTOR: http://www.jstor.org/stable/280362

See, Lisa. (1993) Reports from the Field: Books on Indigenous Peoples; Bibliographical Essay. *Publishers Weekly* 240 (Aug 16): 30-1.

Spores, Ronald. (1992) Anthropology. In *Latin America and the Caribbean: A Critical Guide to Research Sources*. Edited by Paula H. Covington, David Block, Dan Haze, Peter T. Johnson, and Barbara Valk. New York: Greenwood Press, pp. 57-69. Annotated bibliography by David Block, 71-98.

Wellin, Edward. (1989) Medical Anthropology. Choice 27: 441-452.

Whittington, Christine. (1995) Popular Archaeology: Selected Sources. *Popular Culture and Libraries Update* 31: 3-7.

Williams, John T. (1986) *Anthropology Journals and Serials: An Analytical Guide*. Westport CT: Greenwood Press.

Woodhead, Peter. (1985) Keyguide to Information Sources in Archaeology. New York: Mansell.

Human Relations Area Files

Barry, Herbert III. (1987) Accessibility and Enrichment of Ethnographic Information in the Human Relations Area Files. In *Growth and Progress in Cross-Cultural Psychology: Selected Papers from the Eighth International Conference of the International Association for Cross-Cultural Psychology*. Istanbul, Turkey, July 6-10, 1986. Edited by Çigdem Kagitçibasi. Berwyn: Swets North America; Lisse: Swets & Zeitlinger, pp. 368-378.

Baumruk, Robert. (1956) *The Human Relations Area File: A Case Study of a Bibliographic Device.* A.M. thesis, University of Chicago.

Caulkins, D. Douglas et al. (1999) Discovery-mode Teaching Using Electronic Human Relations Area Files for Cross-Cultural Comparison. *Cross-cultural Research* 33 (3): 278-297.

Clarke, Jack A. and David Henige. (1984) The Human Relations Area Files: Two Perspectives. *Behavioral & Social Sciences Librarian* 3 (4): 45-52.

Ember, Melvin. (1988) The Human Relations Area Files: Past and Future. *Behavior Science Research* 22: 97-104.

Ember, Melvin. (1997) Evolution of the Human Relations Area Files. *Cross-Cultural Research* 31 (1): 3-15.

Ford, Clellan S. (1966) The Role of HRAF in the Organization of Knowledge About Behavior and Mankind. *Behavior Science Notes* 1: 3-6.

Gilson, Tom. (2000) eHRAF: Collection of Ethnography. The Charleston Advisor 1 (3): 30-33, 37.

Goodenough, Ward H. (1986) Murdock as Bridge: From Sumner to HRAF to SCCR. *Cross-Cultural Research* 30: 275-280.

Kibbee, Jo. (1987) Ethnic Research and the Human Relations Area Files. Ethnic Forum 7: 18-25.

Levinson, David. (1989) The Human Relations Area Files. Reference Services Review 17: 83-86, 90.

Marcus, George E. (1998) The Once and Future Ethnographic Archive. *History of the Human Sciences* 11 (4): 49-63.

Martin, M. Marlene. (1978) Women in the HRAF Files: A Consideration of Ethnographer Bias. *Behavior Science Research* 13: 303-311.

Martin, M. Marlene. (1991) Subject Indexing in the New Ethnographic Bibliography of North America. *Behavioral & Social Sciences Librarian* 11: 13-26.

Minturn, Leigh. (1987) Using HRAF Data for Supplemental Analysis. In *Growth and Progress in Cross-Cultural Psychology: Selected Papers from the Eighth International Conference of the International Association for Cross-Cultural Psychology*. Istanbul, Turkey, July 6-10, 1986. Çigdem Kagitçibasi. Berwyn: Swets North America; Lisse: Swets & Zeitlinger, pp. 379-384.

Morison, Donald G. (1964) Indexing the Human Relations Area Files. *American Behavioral Scientist* 7 (10): 49-50.

Pynter, Susan C. (1991) Cross-Cultural CD. CD-ROM Librarian 6: 33-37.

Sutton, Ellen D. (1991) The Human Relations Area Files and Cross-Cultural CD: Enhanced Access to Selected Subjects. *Reference Services Review* 19: 57-70.

Tobin, Joseph. (1990) HRAF as Radical Text? *Cultural Anthropology* 5: 473-487.

Wager, Richard A. and David Levinson. (1989) From Microfiche to CD-ROM: HRAF's Experience in Computerizing and Full-Text Database. *Microform Review* 18: 98-102.

Indexing, Abstracting, and Database Services

Adams, Audrey. (1985) Indexing of a Computerized Bibliography for London's Archaeology. *The Indexer* 14: 235-240.

ACRL Anthropology and Sociology Section. (1996) *Historical Reviews*. http://anssacrl.wordpress.com/publications/reviews/historical-reviews/

Brody, Fern and Maureen Lambert. (1984) Alternative Databases for Anthropological Searching. *Database* 7: 28-32.

Clement, Elaine and Joyce L. Ogburn. (1995) Searching GeoRef for Archaeology. *Behavioral & Social Sciences Librarian* 14 (1): 1-10.

Corbeil, Pierre. (1993) La Documentation Periodique en Anthropologie: Variabilite, Classification et Indexation (Periodical Literature in Anthropology: Variety, Classification and Indexing). *Documentation and Bibliotheques* 39 (July/Sept): 117-28.

Currier, Margaret. (1953) Anthropology Indexing at the Peabody Museum Library, Harvard University. *United States Library of Congress Information Bulletin* 12 (20): 7-8.

Dow, Sterling. (1950) Archaeological Indexes: a Review Article. *American Journal of Archaeology* 54: 41-57. JSTOR: http://www.jstor.org/stable/500640

Droessler, Judith B. and Cindy Wilke. (1984) Physical Anthropology Literature: Online Access. *Reference Services Review* 12: 22-26.

Emmelhainz, Celia and Natalia Estrada. (2018) Searching for Recent Anthropology and Archaeology Publications. *ANSS Currents* Spring: 17-21. https://anssacrl.wordpress.com/publications/currents/ansscurrents-vol-33-no-1-spring-2018/.

Geraci, Diane. (1989) Commercial Bibliographic Databases Relevant to Anthropology. *CAAN* (*Computer-Assisted Anthropology News*) 3: 3-13.

Hay, Fred J. (1992) Tozzer Library: How to Access the World's Largest Anthropology Bibliography. *CAM (Cultural Anthropology Methods)* 4 (1).

Hovde, Karen. (1996) Index to *MAST* (Maritime Anthropological Studies), 1988-1993. *Behavioral & Social Sciences Librarian* 14 (2): 17-56.

Hovde, Karen. (1998) Index to *Rapa Nui* Journal 1988-1996: Abstracts and Indices for the Journal Specializing in the Culture and Prehistory of Easter Island. *Behavioral & Social Sciences Librarian* 16 (2): 27-53.

Hovde, Karen. (1999) Index to *Rapa Nui* Journal 1997-1998. Abstracts and Indices for the Journal Specializing in the Culture and Prehistory of Easter Island. *Behavioral & Social Sciences Librarian* 18 (1): 57-70.

Jenks, Ernest. (1924) A Suggestion for Abstracts of Anthropological Literature. *Science* (July 25): 73-76. JSTOR: http://www.jstor.org/stable/1650130

LaGuardia, Cheryl. (2006) One for the Anthropologists. Library Journal 131(11): 28.

Platt, Nina. (1998) Ethnic Newswatch Watches Ethnic, Minority, and Native News. *Database* 21 (February): 29-31.

Quinn, Brian. (1999) Mainstreaming Electronic Journals Through Improved Indexing: Prospects for the Social Sciences. *Serials Review* 25 (2): 23-34.

Routh, S.J. and M. McPherson. (1968) On the Indexing of Anthropology Journals. *College & Research Libraries* 29: 313-314.

Schmidt, Nancy J. (1980) More on Anthropological Indexes. Other Fieldwork 2 (2): 1-4.

Seely, Amber. (2005) Digging Up Archaeological Information. *Behavioral & Social Sciences Librarian* 24(1): 1–20.

Siler, Freddie Bush. (2000) Ethnic Newswatch Database. The Charleston Advisor 1 (3): 34-37.

Sutton, Ellen D. and Lori Foulke. (1999) Coverage of Anthropology by Major Electronic Indexes: a Comparison. *Reference Services Review* 27 (2): 134-57.

Tyler, David C., et al. (2006) Digging a Little Deeper: Coverage of Archaeology from the U.S. from 1950 to 2000+ in Discipline-Specific and Subject-Oriented Online Indexes. *Behavioral & Social Sciences Librarian* 24 (2): 21-67.

Tyler, David C., Katharine C. Potter, Susan M. Leach, Jennifer M. Kreifels, and Barbara Turner. (2006) Digging Deeper Still: Coverage of Archaeology from the United Kingdom and Ireland from 1950 to 2000+ in Discipline-specific and Subject-oriented Online Indexes. *Behavioral & Social Sciences Librarian* 25 (1): 33–91.

http://digitalcommons.unl.edu/cgi/viewcontent.cgi?article=1127&context=libraryscience

Tyler, David, Yang Xu, and Emily Dust Nimsakont. (2009) Unearthing Archaeology: A Study of the Recent Coverage of Selected English-Language Archaeology Journals by Multi-Subject Indexes and by Anthropological Literature. *Behavioral & Social Sciences Librarian* 28: 100–144. http://digitalcommons.unl.edu/cgi/viewcontent.cgi?article=1207&context=libraryscience

Wheeler, Kathy P. (2005) AnthroSource. *The Charleston Advisor* April: 36–38.

Indigenous Knowledge, Intellectual Property, Libraries, and Archives

Adeniyi, Idowu Adegbilero and Mrs. Roselyn E. Subair. (2013) Accessing Indigenous Knowledge Resources in Libraries and the Problems Encountered by Librarians Managing IK in Oyo State, Nigeria. *Library Philosophy and Practice* Paper 988. http://digitalcommons.unl.edu/libphilprac/988

American Philosophical Society. (2013) *Protocols for the Treatment of Indigenous Materials*. https://amphilsoc.org/library/protocols-for-indigenous-materials

Anderson, Jane. (2005) *Access and Control of Indigenous Knowledge in Libraries and Archives:*Ownership and Future Use. American Library Association and The MacArthur Foundation, Columbia University. http://ccnmtl.columbia.edu/projects/alaconf2005/paper_anderson.pdf

Anderson, Jane. (2005) Indigenous Knowledge, Intellectual Property, Libraries and Archives: Crises of Access, Control and Future Utility. *Australian Academic & Research Libraries* 36 (2): 83-94. http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/pdf/10.1080/00048623.2005.10721250

Anderson, Jane. (2009) Law, Knowledge, Culture: The Production of Indigenous Knowledge in Intellectual Property Law. Cheltenham: Edward Elgar Press.

Anderson, Jane. (2010) *Indigenous/Traditional Knowledge & Intellectual Property*. Durham NC: Center for the Study of the Public Domain Duke University School of Law. http://web.law.duke.edu/cspd/pdf/ip_indigenous-traditionalknowledge.pdf

Anderson, Jane and Kimberly Christen. (2013) 'Chuck a Copyright on it': Dilemmas of Digital Return and the Possibilities for Traditional Knowledge Licenses and Labels. *Museum Anthropology Review* 7 (1-2): 105-126. https://scholarworks.iu.edu/journals/index.php/mar/article/view/2169/4251

Aragon, Lorraine V. (2014) Law Versus Lore: Copyright and Conflicting Claims about Culture and Property in Indonesia. *Anthropology Today* 30 (5): 15-19.

Atkins, Daniel E. and Maurita Peterson Holland. (2002) Issues Regarding the Application of Information Technology in Indigenous Communities. Guest Editorial *D-Lib Magazine* 8 (3). http://www.dlib.org/dlib/march02/03guest-editorial.html

Bardenheier, Penelope, Elizabeth H. Wilkinson, and Hēmi Dale (Te Rarawa, Te Aupōuri) (2015) Ki te Tika te Hanga, Ka Pakari te Kete: With the Right Structure We Weave a Strong Basket. *Cataloging & Classification Quarterly* 53 (5/6): 496-519. https://dx.doi.org/10.1080/01639374.2015.1008716

Battiste, M. (2005) Indigenous Knowledge: Foundations for First Nations. *WINHEC Journal* 1(1). www.win-74 hec.org/docs/pdfs/Journal/Marie%20Battiste%20copy.pdf

Bell, Joshua A., Kimberly Christen, and Mark Turin (2013) Introduction: After the Return. *Museum Anthropology Review* 7 (1-2): 1-21.

https://scholarworks.iu.edu/journals/index.php/mar/article/view/3184/19324

Beaulieu, Kathryn, Briana Bob, Sheree Bonaparte, Steve Crum, Amelia Flores, Alana Garwood-Houng, David George-Shongo, Eunice Kahn, Stewart Koyiyumptewa, Kim Lawson, Robert S., Gloria Lomahaftewa, James D. Nason, Lotsee Patterson, Richard Pearce-Moses, Jennifer R. Walele, Alyce Sadongei, and Karen J. Underhill. (2007) *Protocols for Native American Archival Materials*. First Archivists Circle. http://www2.nau.edu/libnap-p/protocols.html

Bickel, Rachel and Sarah Dupont. (2018) Indigitization. *KULA: Knowledge Creation, Dissemination, and Preservation Studies* 2(1): 11-12. https://doi.org/10.5334/kula.56; see also https://kula.uvic.ca/articles/10.5334/kula.56/

Boast, Robin, Michael Bravo, and Ramesh Srinivasan. (2007) Return to Babel: Emergent Diversity, Digital Resources, and Local Knowledge. *The Information Society* 23 (5): 395-403.

Bolcer, John. (2009) The Protocols for Native American Archival Materials: Considerations and Concerns from the Perspective of a Non-Tribal Archivist." *Easy Access* 34 (4): 3-6. http://northwestarchivistsinc.wildapricot.org/resources/Documents/EAvol34issue4_Jan2009.pdf

Brown, Glenn Otis. (2004) Commentary. *Anthropological Quarterly* 77 (3): 575-580. JSTOR: http://www.jstor.org./stable/3318237

Brown Michael F. (1998) Can Culture Be Copyrighted? *Current Anthropology* 39 (2): 193-222. JSTOR: http://www.jstor.org/stable/10.1086/204721

Brown, Michael F. (2003) Who Owns Native Culture? Cambridge MA: Harvard University Press.

Brown, Michael F. (2004) Owning Culture: Anthropology and Its Intellectual Properties. *Anthropology News* 45 (April): 5.

Burtis, A. (2009) *Managing Indigenous and Traditional Cultural Expressions: Is Technology the Solution?* http://www.Lis661.Pbworks.Com/Cultural+Property:Melissa+Allen+-
+Traditional+Cultural+Expressions+And+Ip

Callison, Camille, Loriene Roy, and Gretchen Alice LeCheminant, eds. (2016) *Indigenous Notions of Ownership & Libraries, Archives & Museums*. IFLA Publications no. 166. Berlin: De Gruyter Saur.

Contents

PART ONE: NOTIONS OF TRADITIONAL KNOWLEDGE

- 1. Roy, Loriene. Who is Indigenous?, 7-24.
- 2. Peters, Wendy M.K. The Embodied Library: The Culmination of All Who Came Before, 25-39.
- 3. Dibendaagoziwin, Darren Courchene Anishinaabe (Ownership) and Ganawenindiwin (Protection), 40-56.
- 4. Morehu, Anahera. How to Integrate Mātauranga Māori into a Colonial Viewpoint, 57-64. PART TWO: NOTIONS OF OWNERSHIP
- 5. Younging, Gregory. The Traditional Knowledge Intellectual Property Interface, 67-74.
- 6. Franklin, Jonathan A.. Traditional Cultural Expressions and Cultural Institutions A Way Forward, 75-88.
- 7. Vézina, Brigitte. Cultural Institutions and the Documentation of Indigenous Cultural Heritage Intellectual Property Issues, 89-106.
- 8. Vézina, Spencer C. Lilley Ko Aotearoa. Tenei: Indigenous Cultural and Intellectual Property Rights in Aotearoa New Zealand, 107-125.
- McCann, Heidi S., Peter L. Pulsifer, and Carolina Behe. Sharing and Preserving Indigenous
 Knowledge of the Arctic Using Information and Communications Technology Challenges,
 Opportunities, and the Way Forward, 126-144.
- 10. Tzoc, Elias. Mayan Languages in the Digital Age Opportunities and Challenges, 145-156.
- 11. Roy, Loriene and Ciaran B. Trace. Preparing Entry-level Information Professionals for Work with and for Indigenous Peoples, 157-192.

PART THREE: NOTIONS OF LIBRARIES, ARCHIVES, AND MUSEUMS

- 12. Rinio, Tyson S.. Cultural Relevance in Tribal Libraries, 194-180.
- 13. Sadongei, Alyce and Jill M. Norwood. Inspired by Land and Spirit Tribal Museums and Cultural Practice, 181-209.
- 14. Brant, Jameson C. Establishing Aboriginal Presence in the Museum Sector, 210-228.
- 15. Grafton, Emily and Julia Peristerakis. Decolonizing Museological Practices at the Canadian Museum for Human Rights, 229-243.
- 16. Swanson, Raegan and Jordan Graham Aanischaaukamikw. A Cree Elders' Vision Expressed Through a Community Institute, 244-256.
- 17. Valeho-Novikoff, Kauwela. Nā Kahu 'Ike Hawai'i Stewards of Hawaiian Knowledge, 257-272.

- 18. Chisita, Collence Takaingenhamo, Alexander M. Rusero, and Munyaradzi Shoko. Leveraging Memory Institutions to Preserve Indigenous Knowledge in the Knowledge Age Case of Zimbabwe, 273-285.
- 19. Villanueva, Cristina B. The University of the Philippines Baguio Cordillera Studies Collection Library and UP Baguio Cordillera/Northern Luzon Historical Archives in the Dissemination of Indigenous Knowledge for Indigenous Peoples: The Northern Philippines Experience, 286-310.
- 20. Chen, Sophy Shu-Jiun. A Holistic Perspective on Indigenous Digital Libraries in Taiwan, 311-324.
- 21. Pasaribu, Indri. Indigenous Digital Oral History: An Overview, 325-343.
- 22. Francis, Hartwell, Tanya E. Clement, Gena Peone, Brian Carpenter, and Kristen Suagee-Beauduy Accessing Sound at Libraries, Archives, and Museums, 344-368.

Canadian Federation of Library Associations. (2017) *Truth and Reconciliation Report and Recommendations*. http://cfla-fcab.ca/wp-content/uploads/2017/04/Truth-and-Reconciliation-Committee-Report-and-Recommendations.pdf

Capponi, Debra Lynn. (2010) *Perceptions of Digital Libraries with Indigenous Knowledge: An Exploratory Study*. Master's Thesis, University of Tennessee. http://trace.tennessee.edu/utk_gradthes/610

Carpenter, M. (2004) Intellectual Property Law and Indigenous Peoples: Adapting Copyright to the Needs of a Global Community. *Yale Human Rights in Development Law Journal* 7: 51-78.

Cherry, Alissa and Keshav Mukunda (2015) A Case Study in Indigenous Classification: Revisiting and Reviving the Brian Deer Scheme. *Cataloging & Classification Quarterly* 53 (5/6): 548-567. https://dx.doi.org/10.1080/01639374.2015.1008717

Christen, Kimberly. (2005) Gone Digital: Aboriginal Remix and the Cultural Commons. *International Journal of Cultural Property* 12: 315-345. http://www.kimchristen.com/wp-content/uploads/2015/07/ijcp_2005_gonedigital.pdf

Christen, Kimberly. (2006) Ara Irititja: Protecting the Past, Accessing the Future–Indigenous Memories in a Digital Age. A Digital Project of the Pitantjatjara Council. *Museum Anthropology* 29 (1): 56-60. http://www.kimchristen.com/wp-content/uploads/2015/07/museum_anthropology_review_2006.pdf

Christen, Kimberly. (2006) Changing the Default: Taking Aboriginal Systems of Accountability Seriously. *World Anthropologies Network* 2: 115-126. http://www.kimchristen.com/wp-content/uploads/2015/07/wan_2006.pdf

Christen, Kimberly. (2006) Tracking Properness: Repackaging Culture in a Remote Australian Town. *Cultural Anthropology* 21 (3): 416-446. http://www.kimchristen.com/wp-content/uploads/2015/07/cultural_anthro_2006.pdf

Christen, Kimberly. (2008) Archival Challenges and Digital Solutions in Aboriginal Australia. *SAA Archaeological Record* 8 (2): 21-24. http://www.kimchristen.com/wp-content/uploads/2015/07/saa_2008.pdf

Christen, Kimberly. (2009) Access and Accountability: The Ecology of Information Sharing in the Digital Age. *Anthropology News* 50 (April): 4-5. http://www.kimchristen.com/wp-content/uploads/2015/07/access_accountability2009an.pdf

Christen, Kimberly. (2011) Opening Archives: Respectful Repatriation. *The American Archivist* 74 (1):185-210. https://doi.org/10.17723/aarc.74.1.4233nv6nv6428521

Christen, Kimberly. (2012) Balancing Act: The Creation and Circulation of Indigenous Knowledge and Culture Inside and Outside the Legal Frame. In *Transnational Culture in the Internet Age*. Edited by Sean A. Pager and Adam Candeub. Edward Elgar Publishing, pp. 316-344. http://www.kimchristen.com/wp-content/uploads/2015/07/CHRISTENCh14.pdf

Christen, Kimberly. (2012) Does Information Really Want to Be Free? Indigenous Knowledge Systems and the Question of Openness. *International Journal of Communication* 6: 2870-2893. http://ijoc.org/ojs/index.php/ijoc/article/view/1618

Christen, Kimberly. (2015) A Safe Keeping Place: Mukurtu CMS Innovating Museum Collaborations. In *Museum Innovations: Museums Collections Management*. Edited by Juilee Drucker. Rowman & Littlefield, pp. 61-68. http://www.kimchristen.com/wp-content/uploads/2016/01/MuseumInnovations_mukurtu_06Christen1.pdf

Christen, Kimberly. (2015) On Not Looking: Economies of Visuality in Digital Museums. In *The International Handbooks of Museum Studies: Museum Transformations*, First Edition. Edited by Annie E. Coombes and Ruth B. Phillips. Hoboken NJ: John Wiley & Sons, Ltd., pp. 365-386. http://www.kimchristen.com/wp-content/uploads/2015/08/Christen_On_not_looking_205.pdf

Christen (Withey), Kimberly. (2015) Sovereignty, Repatriation, and the Archival Imagination. *Collections: A Journal for Museum and Archives Professionals* 11 (2):115-138. http://www.kimchristen.com/wp-content/uploads/2015/08/ChristenWithey_1102Collections.pdf

Christen, Kimberly. (2015) Tribal Archives, Traditional Knowledge, and Local Contexts: Why the "s" Matters. *Journal of Western Archives* 6 (1): Article 3.

http://digitalcommons.usu.edu/cgi/viewcontent.cgi?article=1046&context=westernarchives

Civallero, Edgardo. (2007) Libraries, Indigenous Peoples, Identity and Inclusion. *World Library and Information Congress, 73rd IFLA General Conference and Council.* IFLA, Durban, Sudáfrica.

Digital Library North. (2014) The Challenge. https://sites.ualberta.ca/~dln/

Doerksen, K. and C. Martin. (2015) A Loose Coupling: Aboriginal Participation in Library Education: A Selective Literature Review. *Partnership: The Canadian Journal of Library and Information Practice and Research* 10 (2): 1. https://Journal.Lib.Uoguelph.Ca/Index.Php/Perj/Article/View/3337#.Wgpth31lw-A

Doyle, A. M., K. Lawson, K., and S. Dupont, S. (2015). Indigenization of Knowledge Organization at the Xwi7xwa Library. *Journal of Library and Information Studies* 13(2): 107-134. doi:10.6182/jlis.2015.13(2).107

Duarte, Marisa Elena and Miranda Belarde-Lewis (2015) Imagining: Creating Spaces for Indigenous Ontologies. *Cataloging & Classification Quarterly* 53 (5/6): 677-702. https://dx.doi.org/10.1080/01639374.2015.1018396

Ellen, R. and H. Harris. (2000) Introduction. In *Indigenous Environmental Knowledge and its Transformations: Critical Anthropological 75 Perspectives.* Edited by R. Ellen, P. Parkes, and A. Bicker. Canterbury: Harwood Academic Publishers.

Fish, Allison. (2014) The Place of 'Culture' in the Access to Knowledge Movement: Comparing Creative Commons and Yogic Theories of Knowledge Transfer. *Anthropology Today* 30 (5): 7-10.

Geismar, Haidy. (2005) Copyright in Context: Carvings, Carvers, and Commodities in Vanuatu. *American Ethnologist* 32(3): 437-459.

Geismar, Haidy. (2013) Defining the Digital. *Museum Anthropology Review* 7 (1-2): 254-263. https://scholarworks.iu.edu/journals/index.php/mar/article/view/2035/4559

Gibson, Jane. (2009) Managing Indigenous Digital Data: An Exploration of the Our Story Database in Indigenous Libraries and Knowledge Centres of the Northern Territory. https://opus.lib.uts.edu.au/handle/10453/19485

Ginsberg, Faye. (2008) Rethinking the Digital Age. In *Global Indigenous Media: Cultures, Poetics, and Politics*. Edited by Pamela Wilson and Michelle Stewart. Durham, NC: Duke University Press, pp. 287-306.

Graber, Christoph Beat and Mira Burri-Nenova, eds. (2008) *Intellectual Property and Traditional Cultural Expressions in a Digital Environment*. Northampton, MA: Edward Elgar.

Contents

PART 1: LOCAL TRADITIONS AND GLOBAL LAW

- 1. Dommann, Monika. Lost in Tradition? Reconsidering the History of Folklore and its Legal Protection Since 1800, 3-16.
- 2. Teubner, Gunther and Andreas Fischer-Lescano. Cannibalizing Epistemes: Will Modern Law Protect Traditional Cultural Expressions?, 17-48.

PART 2: INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY AND HUMAN RIGHTS

- 3. Colema, Elizabeth Burns. The Disneyland of Cultural Rights to Intellectual Property: Anthropological and Philosophical Perspectives, 49-72.
- 4. Macmillan, Fiona. Human Rights, Cultural Property and Intellectual Property: Three Concepts in Search of a Relationship, 73-95.
- 5. Graber, Christoph Beat. Using Human Rights to Tackle Fragmentation in the Field of Traditional Cultural Expressions: An Institutional Approach, 96-122.

PART 3: INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY LAWAND POLICY

- 6. Girsberger, Martin A. Legal Protection of Traditional Cultural Expressions: A Policy Perspective, 123-149.
- 7. Wendland, Wend B. "It's a Small World (After All)": Some Reflections on Intellectual Property and Traditional Cultural Expressions, 150-181.
- 8. Gibson, Johanna. The Lay of the Land: The Geography of Traditional Cultural Expression, 182-204.

PART 4: NEW TECHNOLOGIES AND DEVELOPMENT

- 9. Burri-Nenova, Mira. The Long Tail of the Rainbow Serpent: New Technologies and the Protection and Promotion of Traditional Cultural Expressions, 205-236.
- 10. Burkert, Herbert. New Information and Communication Technologies, Traditional Cultural Expressions and Intellectual Property Lawmaking A Polemic Comment, 237-255.
- 11. Sahlfeld, Miriam. Commercializing Cultural Heritage? Criteria for a Balanced Instrumentalization of Traditional Cultural Expressions for Development in a Globalized Digital Environment, 256-286.
- 12. Antons, Christoph. Traditional Cultural Expressions and Their Significance for Development in a Digital Environment: Examples from Australia and Southeast Asia, 287-.

Graham, Lorie and Stephen McJohn. (2005) Indigenous Peoples and Intellectual Property. *Washington University Journal of Law & Policy* 19: 313-337.

https://openscholarship.wustl.edu/law_journal_law_policy/vol19/iss1/16/

Grenier, L. (1998) *Working with Indigenous Knowledge: A Guide for Researchers*. Ottawa; IDRC Indigenous Knowledge Pages. http://www.Ik.Ik-Pages.Net

Greyling, Elizabeth and Sipho Zulu. (2010) Content Development in an Indigenous Digital Library: A Case Study in Community Participation. *IFLA Journal* 36 (1):1-30. https://doi.org/10.1177/0340035209359570

Hansen, David R. (2011) Protection of Traditional Knowledge: Trade Barriers and the Public Domain. *Journal, The Copyright Association of the U.S.A.* October: 401-438.

Hennessy, Kate. (2009) Virtual Repatriation and Digital Cultural Heritage: The Ethics of Managing Online Collections. *Anthropology News* 50 (April): 5-6.

Howarth, Lynne C. and Emma Knight (2015) To Every Artifact Its Voice: Creating Surrogates for Hand-Crafted Indigenous Objects. *Cataloging & Classification Quarterly* 53 (5/6): 580-595. https://dx.doi.org/10.1080/01639374.2015.1008719

Hunter, J. (2005) The Role of Information Technologies in Indigenous Knowledge Management. In *Australian Academic & Research Libraries*. Australian Library & Information Association, pp. 113-128.

International Federation of Library Associations and Institutions. (2002) *The Glasgow Declaration on Libraries, Information Services and Intellectual Freedom.* Glasgow, Scotland, August 19, 2002. http://www.ifla.org/publications/the-glasgow-declaration-on-libraries-information-services-and-intellectual-freedom

International Federation of Library Associations and Institutions. (2003) IFLA Statement on Indigenous and Traditional Knowledge. *IFLA Newsletter* 42 (June). http://www.ifla.org/publications/ifla-statement-on-indigenous-traditional-knowledge

International Federation of Library Associations and Institutions. (2014) *The Lyon Declaration on Access to Information and Development*. Lyon, France, August 18, 2014. http://www.lyondeclaration.org/

Isaac, Gwyneira. (2005) Mediating Knowledges: Zuni Negotiations for a Culturally Relevant Museum. *Museum Anthropology* 28(1): 3-18.

Isaac, Gwyneira. (2007) *Mediating Knowledges: Origins of a Museum for the Zuni people.* Tucson: University of Arizona Press.

Isaac, Gwyneira. (2008) Technology Becomes the Object: The Use of Electronic Media at the National Museum of the American Indian. *Journal of Material Culture* 13 (3): 287-310.

Isaac, Gwyneira. (2009) Responsibilities Towards Knowledge: The Zuni Museum and the Reconciling of Different Knowledge Systems. In *Contesting Knowledge: Museums and Indigenous Perspectives*. Edited by Susan Sleeper-Smith. Lincoln NE: University of Nebraska Press, pp 303-321.

Isaac, Gwyneira. (2010) Anthropology and its Embodiments: 19th Century Museum Ethnography and the Re-Enactment of Indigenous Knowledges. *Etnofoor* 22(1): 11-29.

Isaac, Gwyneira. (2011) Whose Idea Was This? Replicas, Museums and the Reproduction of Knowledge. *Current Anthropology* 52(4): 585-595.

Joffrion, E. and N. Fernández. (2015) Collaborations between Tribal and Nontribal Organizations: Suggested Best Practices for Sharing Expertise, Cultural Resources, and Knowledge. *The American Archivist* 78 (1): 192-237.

http://cedar.wwu.edu/cgi/viewcontent.cgi?article=1030&context=library_facpubs

Kelty, Christopher M. (2004) Punt to Culture. *Anthropological Quarterly* 77 (3): 547-558. JSTOR: http://www.jstor.org/stable/3318235

Kostelecky, Sarah R., David A. Hurly, Jolene Manus, and Paulita Aguilar. (2017) Centering Indigenous Knowledge: Three Southwestern Tribal Colleges and University Library Collections. *Collection Management* 42 (3/4): 180-95.

Liew, C. L. (2005) Cross-cultural Design and Usability of a Digital Library Supporting Access to Maori Cultural Heritage Resources. In *Design and Usability of Digital Libraries: Case Studies in the Asia Pacific*. Hershey, PA: Information Science Publishing, pp. 285-297.

Lilley, Spencer. (2012) Introducing "Awareness of Indigenous Knowledge Paradigms". *IFLA Core Elements*. http://iflaindigenousknowledges2012.ok.ubc.ca/IFLA%20Indigenous%20Elements.pdf

Lilley, Spencer C. (2015) Ka Pō, Ka Ao, Ka Awatea: The Interface between Epistemology and Māori Subject Headings, *Cataloging & Classification Quarterly* 53 (5/6): 479-495. https://dx.doi.org/10.1080/01639374.2015.1009671

Lippman, Alexandra (2014) Cannibalizing Copyright? Vernacularizing Open Intellectual Property in Brazil. *Anthropology Today* 30 (5): 1-14.

Littletree, Sandra and Cheryl A. Metoyer (2015) Knowledge Organization from an Indigenous Perspective: The Mashantucket Pequot Thesaurus of American Indian Terminology Project. *Cataloging & Classification Quarterly* 53 (5/6): 640-657. https://dx.doi.org/10.1080/01639374.2015.1010113

Lougheed, B., R. Moran and C. Callison. (2015) Reconciliation through Description: Using Metadata to Realize the Vision of the National Research Centre for Truth and Reconciliation. *Cataloging & Classification Quarterly* 53 (5-6):596-614. http://dx.doi.org/10.1080/01639374.2015.1008718

Mathiesen, Kay. (2012) A Defense of Native Americans' Rights Over Their Traditional Cultural Expressions. *American Archivist* 75 (2 Fall-Winter): 456-481.

Matusiak, K. K., L. Meng, E. Barczyk, and C. Shih. (2015) Multilingual Metadata for Cultural Heritage Materials. *The Electronic Library 33* (1): 136-151.

Metoyer, Cheryl A. and Ann M. Doyle (2015) Introduction. *Cataloging & Classification Quarterly* 53 (5/6): 475-478. https://doi.org/10.1080/01639374.2015.1027984

Mohd, T., T. Sembok, H. B. Zaman, H. Chen, S. Urs, and S.H. Myaen. (2003) *Digital Libraries: Technology and Management of Indigenous Knowledge for Global Access*. New York: Springer.

Nakashima, Douglas. (2016) Local and Indigenous Knowledge at the Science-Policy Interface. In *UNESCO Science Report: Toward 2030*. Second rev. edition. Paris: United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization, pp. 15-17. http://unesdoc.unesco.org/images/0023/002354/235406e.pdf

Nakata, M., J. Gibson, V. Nakata, A. Byrne, and J. McKeough. (2008) Indigenous Digital Collections: An Early Look at the Organisation and Culture Interface. *Australian Academic & Research Libraries* 39 (4): 223-236. https://doi.org/10.1177/034003520202800513

Nakata, Martin and Marcia Langton, eds. (2007) *Australian Indigenous Knowledge and Libraries*. http://hdl.handle.net/10453/19531

Contents:

- 1. Nakata, Martin and Marcia Langton. Introduction, 3-6.
- 2. Nakata, Martin, Alex Byrne, Vicky Nakata, and Gabrielle Gardiner. Indigenous Knowledge, the Library and Information Service Sector, and Protocols, 7-20.
- 3. Gumbula, Neparrŋa Joe. Exploring the Gupapuyŋa Legacy: Strategies for Developing the Galiwin'ku Indigenous Knowledge Centre, 21- 24.
- 4. Richmond, Cate. Libraries and Knowledge Centres in the Northern Territory, 25-33.
- 5. Pilot, Jacob. Developing Indigenous Knowledge Centres, 34-39.

- 6. Langton, Marcia and Zane Ma Rhea. Traditional Indigenous Biodiversity-related Knowledge, 40-61.
- 7. Agrawal, Arun. The Politics of Indigenous Knowledge, 62-71.
- 8. Anderson, Jane. Indigenous Knowledge, Intellectual Property, Libraries and Archives: Crises of Access, Control and Future Utility, 72-82.
- 9. Janke, Terri. Managing Indigenous Knowledge and Indigenous Cultural and Intellectual Property, 83-93.
- 10. Hunter, Jane. The Role of Information Technologies in Indigenous Knowledge Management, 94-108.
- 11. Davis, Megan. Slouching Towards Australian Public Libraries: The WTO General Agreement on Trade in Services, 109-124.
- 12. Garwood-Houng, Alana. Protocols: Meeting the Challenges of Indigenous Information Needs, 125-132.
- 13. Kidd, Ros. Indigenous Archival Records at Risk, 133-140.
- 14. Russell, Lynette. Indigenous Knowledge and Archives: Accessing Hidden History and Understandings, 141-150.
- 15. Wilson, Andrew. Accessing State Records on Aboriginal People, 151-156.
- 16. Thorpe, Kirsten. Indigenous Knowledge and Archives. 157-161.
- 17. Nakata, Martin, Alex Byrne, Vicky Nakata, and Gabrielle Gardiner. Libraries, Indigenous Australians and a Developing Protocols Strategy for the Library and Information Sector, 162-174.
- 18. Byrne, Alex. Afterword: Indigenous Knowledge and Libraries, 175-179.

Nicholas, George P. (2012) Intellectual Property Rights. In *The Oxford Companion to Archaeology, Vol.* 2. Oxford UK: Oxford University Press, pp. 106-109.

Nicholas, George P. and Kelly P. Bannister. (2004) Copyrighting the Past: Emerging Intellectual Property Issues in Archaeology. *Current Anthropology* 45 (3): 327-350. (Citation includes comments by others and reply by the authors) JSTOR: http://www.jstor.org./stable/10.1086/38225

Nicholas, George and Julie Hallowell. (2004) Intellectual Property Issues in Archaeology? *Anthropology News* (April): 6, 8.

Oppeneer, M. (2008) A Value Sensitive Design Approach to Indigenous Knowledge Management Systems. *Ethnos Project*. http://resources.ethnosproject.org/a-value-sensitive-design-approach-to-indigenous-knowledge-management-systems/

Parent, Ingrid (2015) Knowledge Systems for All. *Cataloging & Classification Quarterly* 53 (5/6): 703-706. https://dx.doi.org/10.1080/01639374.2015.1027985

Paringatai, Paea. (2018) Collective Leadership and Participation with Indigenous Matters: Redefining Indigenous Literacy. *C&RL News* 79 (7): 372-375.

https://crln.acrl.org/index.php/crlnews/article/view/17057/18794

Peterson Holland, Maurita. (2002) We Come from around the World and Share Similar Visions. *D-Lib Magazine* 8 (3). http://www.dlib.org/dlib/march02/holland/03holland.html

Pilch, Jane C. (2009) *Traditional Cultural Expression*. Library Copyright Alliance Issue Brief. http://www.librarycopyrightalliance.org/storage/documents/issuebrieftce.pdf

Powell, Timothy B. (2016) Digital Knowledge Sharing: Forging Partnerships between Scholars, Archives, and Indigenous Communities. *Museum Anthropology Review* 10 (2): 67-90. http://dx.doi.org/10.14434/10.14434/mar.v10i2.20268

Rabasa, Magali. (2014) Notes on 'Organic IP' and Underground Publishing: Alternative Book Worlds in Latin America. *Anthropology Today* 30 (5): 20-23.

Rigby, Carol (2015) Nunavut Libraries Online Establish Inuit Language Bibliographic Cataloging Standards: Promoting Indigenous Language Using a Commercial ILS. *Cataloging & Classification Quarterly* 53 (5/6): 615-639. https://dx.doi.org/10.1080/01639374.2015.1008165

Round, Phillip H. (2010) *Removable Type: Histories of the Book in Indian Country*, *1663-1880*. Chapel Hill: University of North Carolina Press.

Roy, Loriene. (2007) Indigenous Libraries and Innovative Multicultural Services. *IFLA International Conference on Innovative Multicultural Library Services for All*. Pretoria, South Africa. https://www.ischool.utexas.edu/~loriene/prez_elect/media/publications/IFLA-keynote-lorieneroy.pdf

Roy, Loriene and Peter Larsen. (2002) Oksale: An Indigenous Approach to Creating a Virtual Library of Education Resources. *D-Lib Magazine* 8 (3). http://www.dlib.org/dlib/march02/roy/03roy.html

Roy (Anishinabe), Loriene and Antonia Frydman, comps. and eds. (2013) *Library Services to Indigenous Populations: Case Studies*. http://www.ifla.org/files/assets/indigenous-matters/publications/indigenous-librarianship-2013.pdf

Society for American Archivists. (2007) *Protocols for Native Archival Materials*. http://www2.nau.edu/libnap-p/protocols.html

Seadle, Michael. (2002) Whose Rules? Intellectual Property, Culture and Indigenous Communities. *D-Lib Magazine* 8 (3). http://www.dlib.org/dlib/march02/seadle/03seadle.html

Seeger, Anthony. (1996) Ethnomusicologists, Archives, Professional Organizations, and the Shifting Ethics of Intellectual Property. In *Yearbook for Traditional Music* 1996. New York: International Council for Traditional Music, pp. 87-105.

Shannon, Brooke M. and Jenny S. Bossaller (2015) Storing and Sharing Wisdom and Traditional Knowledge in the Library. *IFLA Journal* 41 (3): 211-222. http://dx.doi.org/10.1177/0340035215596026

Schoenhoff, D. M. (1993) *The Barefoot Expert: The Interface of Computerized Knowledge Systems and Indigenous Knowledge Systems.* Westport: Greenwood Press.

Sen, B. (2005) Indigenous Knowledge for Development: Bringing Research and Practice Together. *The International Information & Library Review* 37 (4): 375-382.

Sillitoe, Paul (1998) The Development of Indigenous Knowledge: A New Applied Anthropology. *Current Anthropology* 39 (2): 223-252. JSTOR: http://www.jstor.org/stable/10.1086/204722

Sithole, Jabulani. (2007) The Challenges Faced by African Libraries and Information Centres in Documenting and Preserving Indigenous Knowledge. *IFLA Journal* 33(2): 117–123.

Stevens, A. (2008) A Different Way of Knowing: Tools and Strategies for Managing Indigenous Knowledge. *Libri: International Journal of Libraries & Information Services* 58 (1): 25-33.

Sullivan, Robert. (2002) Indigenous Cultural and Intellectual Property Rights: A Digital Library Context. *D-Lib Magazine* 8 (5). http://www.dlib.org/dlib/may02/sullivan/05sullivan.html

Swanson, Raegan (2015) Adapting the Brian Deer Classification System for Aanischaaukamikw Cree Cultural Institute. *Cataloging & Classification Quarterly* 53 (5/6): 568-579. https://dx.doi.org/10.1080/01639374.2015.1009669

Toong Tjiek, L. (2006) Desa Informasi: The Role of Digital Libraries in the Preservation and Dissemination of Indigenous Knowledge. *International Information & Library Review* 38 (3): 123-131.

Torsen, Molly and Jane Anderson. (2010) *Intellectual Property and the Safeguarding of Traditional Cultures: Legal Issues and Practical Options for Museums, Libraries and Archives*. Geneva, Switzerland: World Intellectual Property Organization.

http://www.wipo.int/edocs/pubdocs/en/tk/1023/wipo_pub_1023.pdf

Turner, Hannah (2015) Decolonizing Ethnographic Documentation: A Critical History of the Early Museum Catalogs at the Smithsonian's National Museum of Natural History. *Cataloging & Classification Quarterly* 53 (5/6): 658-676. https://dx.doi.org/10.1080/01639374.2015.1010112

Underhill, Karen J. (2006) Protocols for Native American Archival Materials. *RBM: A Journal of Rare Books, Manuscripts, and Cultural Heritage 7* (2): 134–145.

Webster, K., ed. (2005) *Library Services to Indigenous Populations: Viewpoints and Resources.* Chicago: American Library Association.

Wendland, W. (2008) *Libraries, Intellectual Property and Traditional Cultural Expressions: Balancing Access and Control.* http://Wo.Ala.Org/Tce/Wpcontent/Uploads/2008/10/Wendland-Keynote-American-Library-Association-Final-Nov-12-08.pdf

Whaanga Hēmi, David Bainbridge, Michela Anderson, Korii Scrivener, Papitha Cader, Tom Roa, and Te Taka Keegan (2015) He Matapihi Mā Mua, Mō Muri: The Ethics, Processes, and Procedures Associated with the Digitization of Indigenous Knowledge—The Pei Jones Collection. *Cataloging & Classification Quarterly* 53 (5/6): 520-547. https://dx.doi.org/10.1080/01639374.2015.1009670

Wilson, Bonita. (2002) Special Issue on Digital Technology and Indigenous Communities. *D-Lib Magazine* 8 (3). http://www.dlib.org/dlib/march02/03editorial.html

Worcman, Karen. (2002) Digital Division Is Cultural Exclusion. But Is Digital Inclusion Cultural Inclusion? *D-Lib Magazine* 8 (3). http://www.dlib.org/dlib/march02/worcman/03worcman.html

Younging, Gregory. (2015) Traditional Knowledge Exists; Intellectual Property Is Invented or Created. *University of Pennsylvania Journal of International Law* 36 (4): 1077-1085. http://scholarship.law.upenn.edu/jil/vol36/iss4/5

Information Literacy, Teaching, and Instruction

Association of College and Research Libraries, Anthropology and Sociology Section, Instruction and Information Literacy Committee Task Force on Information Literacy Standards. (2008) *Information Literacy Standards for Anthropology and Sociology Students*. http://www.ala.org/acrl/standards/anthro_soc_standards

Caravello, Patti S. (2006) Research Skills for Anthropology and Sociology Students. *Anthropology News* 47 (September): 22.

Millard, Janice Stuart. (1996) *Library Instruction for Graduate Anthropology Students: a Pilot Project.* M.A. thesis, McMaster University.

Rowe, John Howland. (1963) Library Problems in the Teaching of Anthropology. In *Resources for the Teaching of Anthropology*. Edited by David G. Mandelbaum, Gabriel W. Lasker, and Ethel M. Albert.

(American Anthropological Association Memoir 95). Chicago: American Anthropological Association, pp. 69-79.

Information Needs

Amsden, Diana. (1968) Information Problems of Anthropologists. *College & Research Libraries* 29: 117-131.

Handler, Mark. (1989) Anthropology. In *Information Needs in the Social Sciences: An Assessment*. Mountain View CA: Research Libraries Group, pp. 41-48.

Hartmann, Jonathan. (1995) Information Needs of Anthropologists. *Behavioral & Social Sciences Librarian* 13 (2): 13-31.

Schmid, Oona. (2009) Anthropological Information Needs: Survey Report. *Anthropology News* 50 (September): 22.

Spurling, Norman Kent. (1973) *Information Needs and Bibliographic Problems of the Anthropology Departments at U.N.C. and Duke University.* Master's thesis, University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill. (ERIC ED 092 178).

Libraries, Archives, and Special Collections

Aitchison, K. (2009) Standards and Guides in Archaeological Archiving: The Work of the Archaeological Archives Forum and Institute for Archaeologists. *Grey Journal* 5(2): 67-71.

Bachand, Bruce R. (2013) Anthropology Libraries and Anthropological Research Today. *Behavioral & Social Sciences Librarian* 32: 176-193.

Barnes, Melba. (1945) Peabody Museum Library. Special Libraries 36 (6): 197-198.

Brown, Duncan H. (2007) *Archaeological Archives: A Guide to Best Practice in Creation, Compilation, Transfer and Curation*. Reading UK: Institute of Field Archaeologists on behalf of the Archaeological Archives Forum.

Brown, Duncan H. (2011) Safeguarding Archaeological Information: Procedures for Minimising Risk to Undeposited Archaeological Archives.

Brown, Duncan H. (2012) Archival Management of Archaeological Records: International Standards. In *The Oxford Companion to Archaeology*, *Vol. 1*. Editor in Chief Neil Asher Silberman. Oxford UK: Oxford University Press, pp. 107-110.

Currier, Margaret. (1949) The Peabody Museum Library. The Harvard Library Bulletin 3: 94-101

Currier, Margaret. (1949) Peabody Museum Library at Harvard University. Museum News 26 (19): 7-8.

Currier, Margaret. (1966) The Peabody Museum Library. In *People and Projects of the Peabody Museum*. Edited by J. O. Brew. Cambridge, MA: Harvard University Press, pp. 57-59. (Reprinted in abridged and revised form from *The Harvard Library Bulletin*.)

Dalbello-Lovric, M. (1999) The Case for Bibliographical Archeology. *Analytical & Enumerative Bibliography* 10 (1): 1–20.

Dalbello, M. (2013) Digitality, Epistolarity and Reconstituted Letter Archives. *Information Research* 18 (3). http://InformationR.net/ir/18-3/colis/paperC26.html

Dittemore, Margaret R. (2001) Sharing the Wealth: Issues of Public Education and Outreach in Museum Research Libraries. *College & Research Libraries News* 64 (2): 387-390.

Dutton, Lee S., ed. (1999) *Anthropological Resources: A Guide to Archival, Library, and Museum Collections*. New York: Garland Publications.

Georgitis, Nathan. (2015) A Case Study in Folklore Archives Management: the Randall V. Mills Archives of Northwest Folklore at the University of Oregon. *Journal of Folklore Research* 52 (1): 85-98.

Gleach, Frederic W. (2005) On Fieldwork and Archives. Anthropology News 46 (August): 12.

Gregson, A. (1992) The Ethnography Library [Museum of Mankind]. *British Museum Magazine* 10: 22-3.

Guha, Sudeshna. (2004) Photographic Collections of an 'Ethnographic and Archaeological' Archive. *SAALG Newsletter*: 16-20.

Herring, D. Ann and Alan C. Swedlund, eds. (2003) *Human Biologists in the Archives*. Cambridge UK: Cambridge University Press.

Institute of Field Archaeologists. (2009) *Standard and Guidance for the Creation, Compilation, Transfer and Deposition of Archaeological Archives*. http://www.archaeologists.net/sites/default/files/node-files/Archives2009.pdf.

Joppien, Rudiger and Neil Chambers. (2009) The Scholarly Library and Collections of Knowledge of Sir Joseph Banks. In *Libraries within the Library: The Origin of the Library's Printed Collections*. Edited by Giles Mandelbrote and Barry Taylor. London: British Library, pp. 209-243.

Kaplan, Elisabeth. (2002) 'Many Paths to Partial Truths': Archives, Anthropology, and the Power of Representation. *Archival Science* 2 (3/4): 209-220.

King, Eleanor. (2012) Archival Management of Archaeological Records: Laws and Organizations. In *The Oxford Companion to Archaeology*, *Vol. 1*. Editor in Chief Neil Asher Silberman. Oxford UK: Oxford University Press, pp. 104-107.

Lemov, Rebecca. (2001) Filing the Total Human: Anthropological Archives from 1928-1963. In *Social Knowledge in the Making*. Edited by Charles Camic, Neul Gross, and Michele Lamont. Chicago: University of Chicago Press, pp. 119-150.

MacFarlane, Alan, Susan Harrison, and Mark Turin. (2005) Anthropological and Other Ancestors: Notes on Setting Up a Visual Archive of the Discipline. *Anthropology News* 46 (December): 21-22.

Madison, Paige. (2016) The Birth of the "Neanderthals": Library Archives Reveal the Gibraltar Skull's Role in the Discovery of Our Sister Species. *Sapiens* May 25. http://www.sapiens.org/evolution/the-birth-of-the-neanderthals/

Meloni, Barbara S. (2012) Common Ground: A Collaboration between the Harvard University Archives and the Harvard Yard Archaeology Project. In *Past or Portal? Enhancing Undergraduate Learning through Special Collections and Archives*. Edited by Eleanor Mitchell, Peggy Seiden, and Suzy Taraba. Chicago IL: Association of College and Research Libraries, pp. 109-112.

Myers, Robert C. (1989) The Great Plains Archeological Archive. *College & Research Libraries News* 50: 480-481.

Pickles, John D. (1988) The Haddon Library, Cambridge. Library History 8: 1-9.

Rowe, John Howland. (1947) La Organizacion de Bibliotecas Antropologicas. *Boletin Bibliografico* 17: 158-178.

Sedlund, Alan C. and D. Ann Herring. (2003) Human Biologists in the Archive: Demography, Health and Genetics in Historical Populations. In *Human Biologists in the Archives*. Edited by D. Ann Herring and Alan C. Swedlund. Cambridge UK: Cambridge University Press, pp. 1-10.

Seeger, Anthony and Chaudhuri, Shuba. (2015) The Contributions of Reconfigured Audiovisual Archives to Sustaining Traditions. *The World of Music* 4 (1): 21-34

Sheets, Marian L. (1945) Library of Anthropology, Denver Art Museum. *Special Libraries* 36 (6): 194-197.

Silverman, Sydel and Michael A. Little. (2003) Foreword. In *Human Biologists in the Archives*. Edited by D. Ann Herring and Alan C. Swedlund. Cambridge UK: Cambridge University Press, pp. xi-xvi.

Smith, Malcolm T. (2003) Archival Research in Physical Anthropology. In *Human Biologists in the Archives*. Edited by D. Ann Herring and Alan C. Swedlund. Cambridge UK: Cambridge University Press, pp. 311-335.

Steins, Janet (2005) Anthropology Libraries. In *Encyclopedia of Library and Information Science*. 2d ed. New York: Marcel Dekker, pp. 53-63.

Stocking, George W., Jr. (1973) Notes on Manuscript Sources in British Anthropology. *History of Anthropology Newsletter* 1 (1): 2-5.

http://repository.upenn.edu/cgi/viewcontent.cgi?article=1002&context=han

Thompson, Matt. (2013) An Anthropologist among the Librarians. *Savage Minds* September 25. http://savageminds.org/2013/09/25/an-anthropologist-among-the-librarians/

Thompson, Matt. (2016) Faculty Work, Librarian Work, and Life Balance. *Savage Minds* December 15. https://savageminds.org/2016/12/15/faculty-work-librarian-work-and-life-balance/

Tucker, Sara Jones. (1941) Archival Materials for the Anthropologist in the National Archives, Washington DC. *American Anthropologist* 43: 617-644. JSTOR http://www.jstor.org/stable/663730

Turin, Mark. (2011) Born Archival: The Ebb and Flow of Digital Documents from the Field. *History and Anthropology* 22 (4):445–460.

Weeks, John M. (1987) Tozzer Library: A 'National' Library for Anthropology. *Current Anthropology* 28: 133-137. JSTOR http://www.jstor.org/stable/2743127

Wilkes, Sarah Elizabeth. (2011) Materials Libraries as Vehicles for Knowledge Transfer. *Anthropology Matters* 13 (1): 1-12. http://www.anthropologymatters.com/index.php/anth_matters/article/view/233

Zeitlyn, David. (2012) Anthropology in and of the Archives: Possible Futures and Contingent Pasts. Archives as Anthropological Surrogates. *Annual Review of Anthropology* 41 (1): 461-480.

Newsletters, Blogs, and Other Media

ANSS Currents. Chicago: Association of College and Research Libraries. http://anssacrl.wordpress.com/publications/currents/

Anthro{dendum} https://anthrodendum.org/ (formerly Savage Minds)

CSA Newsletter. http://csanet.org/newsletter/

Internet Archaeology. http://intarch.ac.uk

Savage Minds: Notes and Queries in Anthropology. http://savageminds.org/

Smith, Michael E. Publishing Archaeology. http://publishingarchaeology.blogspot.com/

Preservation, Curation, and Archiving

AnthroDataDPA Report. (2009) *Anthropological Data Digital Preservation and Access* (*AnthroDataDPA*). Report from an NSF/Wenner-Gren supported workshop, May 18-20, 2009.

Childs, S. Terry and Karolyn Kinsey. (2003) *Cost of Curating Archaeological Collections: A Study of Repository Fees in 2002 and 1997/98*. National Center for Cultural Resources, National Park Service. https://web.archive.org/web/20170617110556/https://www.nps.gov/Archeology//TOOLS/Feesstud.htm

Jones, Susan C. (2004) Archaeological Data Preservation Formats on the Web. *CSA Newsletter* 17 (2). http://csanet.org/newsletter/fall04/nlf0402.html

Kilbride, William. (2005) Past, Present and Future: XML, Archaeology and Digital Preservation. *CSA Newsletter* 17 (3). http://csanet.org/newsletter/winter05/nlw0502.html

Parezo, Nancy J. (1996) The Formation of Anthropological Archival Records. In *Learning from Things: Method and Theory of Material Culture Studies*. Edited by W. David Kingery. Washington DC: Smithsonian Institution Press, pp. 145-172.

Parezo, Nancy J. (1999) Preserving Anthropology's Heritage: CoPAR, Anthropological Records, and the Archival Community. *The American Archivist* 62 (2): 271-306.

Silverman, Sydel. (1993) Preserving the Anthropological Record. *Current Anthropology* 34 (1): 100-102. JSTOR http://www.jstor.org/stable/2743740

Silverman, Sydel and Nancy J. Parezo, eds. (1995) *Preserving the Anthropological Record.* 2d ed. New York: Wenner-Gren Foundation.

Contents:

- Silverman, Sydel. Introduction, 1-14.
- Ruwell, Mary Elizabeth. The National Anthropological Archives, 17-21.
- Tuzin, Donald. The Melanesian Archives, 23-34.
- Wilson, Thomas H. and Nancy J. Parezo. The Role of Museums, 35-46.

- Warnow-Blewett, Joan. Discipline History Centers in the Sciences, 47-60.
- Fowler, Catherine. Ethical Considerations, 63-71.
- Darnell, Regna. Documenting Disciplinary History, 73-83.
- Krech III, Shepard and William C. Sturtevant. The Uses of Ethnographic Records, 85-94.
- Fowler, Don D. and Douglas R. Givens. The Records of Archaeology, 97-106.
- Little, Michael A., Jane Buikstra, and Frank Spencer. The Records of Biological Anthropology, 107-121.
- Estroff, Sue E. The Records of Medical Anthropology, 123-133.
- Van Willigen, John. The Records of Applied Anthropology, 135-142.
- Golla, Victor. The Records of American Indian Linguistics, 143-157.
- Parezo, Nancy J. and Ruth J. Person. Saving the Past: Guidelines for Individuals, 161-178.
- Silverman, Sydel, Lucy M. Cohen, Eluned Schweitzer, and Nathalie F. S. Woodbury. Preserving Organizational Records, 179-196.
- Ruwell, Mary Elizabeth. The Physical Preservation of Anthropological Records, 197-204.
- Kemper, Robert V. The Potentials and Problems of Computers, 205-217.
- Fowler, Don D. and Nancy J. Parezo. Future Prospects, 219-224.

Reference Sources and Issues

Beals, Ralph. (1986) Anthropology: Survey of the Field. In *Sources of Information in the Social Sciences: A Guide to the Literature*. 3d ed. Edited by William H. Webb. Chicago: American Library Association, pp. 333-352.

Beckham, Rexford S. (1967) Anthropology. Library Trends 15: 685-703.

Haas, Marilyn L. (1977) Anthropology: A Guide to Basic Sources. Reference Services Review 5: 45-51.

Jacoby, JoAnn and Josephine Z. Kibbee. (2007) *Cultural Anthropology: A Guide to Reference and Information Sources*. 2d. ed. Englewood CO: Libraries Unlimited.

Kane, Deborah. (1984) Resources in Psychological Anthropology. Collection Building 5: 23-30.

Kelly, Gail M. (1970) Anthropology. In *A Reader's Guide to the Social Sciences*. Edited by Bert F. Hoselitz. New York: Free Press, pp. 41-90.

Kelly, James R. (1991) Archaeology. In *Topical Reference Books*. Edited by Marion Sader. New Providence NJ: R.R. Bowker, pp. 104-109.

Kibbee, Josephine Z. (1991) *Cultural Anthropology: A Guide to Reference and Information Sources*. Littleton CO: Libraries Unlimited.

Kotter, Wade R. (2005) Evolving Internet Reference in Anthropology: What Our Patrons Want and How We Can Help Them Find It. *Journal of Library Administration* 43 (3/4): 75-83.

Li, Tze-Chung. (1980) Cultural Anthropology. In *Social Science Reference Sources: A Practical Guide*. Edited by Tze-Chung Li. Westport CT: Greenwood Press, pp. 127-141.

Michalski, David. (1999) The Predicament of Anthropology: Reference Support in a Fragmented Discipline. *Katherine Sharp Review* 8 (Summer).

Mullay, Marilyn and Priscilla Schlicke, eds. (1993) Anthropology. In Walford's Guide to Reference Material, 6th ed., Vol. 1. London: Library Association. pp. 209-223.

Newkirk, Janice G. (1991) Anthropology. In *Topical Reference Books*. Edited by Marion Sader. New Providence NJ: R.R. Bowker, pp. 99-109.

Ogburn, Joyce L. (2002) Anthropology. In *The Social Sciences: A Cross-Disciplinary Guide to Selected Sources*. 3d ed. Edited by Nancy L. Herron. Greenwood Village CO: Libraries Unlimited, pp. 235-257.

Perry, Larry Stephen. (1984) Anthropology and Archaeology: A Selective Guide to the Reference Literature. *References Services Review* 12: 33-39.

Perry, Paula J, and Bonnie R. Nelson. (1983) Anthropology: Haas Revisited. *Reference Services Review* 11: 67-70.

Urry, J. (1977) The Literature and Sources of Social Anthropology. In *Use of Social Science Literature*. Edited by N. Roberts. London: Butterworths, pp. 101-117.

Waltz, Mary Ann. (1996) Anthropology and Ethnology. In *Guide to Reference Books*. 11th Ed. Edited by Robert Balay. Chicago: American Library Association, pp. 913-924.

Wellington, Jean Susorney. (1998) New Reference Materials in Archaeology. *Art Documentation* 17 (1): 35-40.

Westerman, Robert. (1986) Anthropology: Survey of the Reference Works. In *Sources of Information in the Social Sciences: A Guide to the Literature*. 3d ed. Edited by William H. Webb. Chicago: American Library Association, pp. 353-402.

Westerman, Robert. (1994) Fieldwork in the Library: A Guide to Research in Anthropology and Related Area Studies. Chicago: American Library Association.

Reviews and Reviewing

Freeman, Susan Tax. (1977) On Responsibility in Reviewing. *American Anthropologist* 79 (2): 441-442. JSTOR http://www.jstor.org/stable/673849

Gumerman, G. (1981) The Reviewing of Archaeological Books. *American Antiquity* 46: 704-706. JSTOR http://www.jstor.org/stable/280619

Harvey, Anthony P. (1986) Life and Earth Sciences (Anthropology, 97) In *Reviews and Reviewing: A Guide*. Edited by A. J Walford. London: Mansell Publishing Ltd.

Lyman, R. Lee. (1994) Who Reviews Archaeology Books? *Society for American Archaeology Bulletin* 12 (2): 15-16.

Morris, Maureen. (2010) The Place of Anthropology Plus in the Age of Google Scholar. *ANSS Currents* 25(1): 14-18. anssacrl.files.wordpress.com/2010/11/currents-spring10.pdf

Walford, A.J. (1986) History, Archaeology and Geography (Archaeology, 182-187). In *Reviews and Reviewing: A Guide*. Edited by A. J. Walford. London: Mansell Publishing Ltd.

Zubrow, Ezra. (1978) A Plea for Archaeological Reviewing and Criticism. *American Antiquity* 43 (3): 531-536. JSTOR http://www.jstor.org/stable/279420

Scholarly Communication, Publishing, and Intellectual Property

Albanese, Andrew. (2000) Wiley Cuts Price of STM Journal: AAPA Cuts Price 40% with Help from SPARC. *Library Journal* 125 (Oct. 15): 12-13.

Allison, Anne, Dominic Boyer, and Charles Piot. (2016) Financing Open Access: Introducing Friends of Cultural Anthropology. *Cultural Anthropology* 31 (2): 159–161. http://dx.doi.org/10.14506/ca31.2.01;

American Anthropological Association. (2012) American Anthropological Association Takes Public Stand against Open Access. http://blogs.plos.org/neuroanthropology/2012/01/31/american-anthropological-association-takes-public-stand-against-open-access/

American Anthropological Association. (2014) *Find and Share Gray Literature*. http://www.aaanet.org/publications/find-and-distribute-gray-literature.cfm

Anderson, Ryan. (2012) Anthropology and Occupy. *Anthropologies* 12. http://www.anthropologiesproject.org/2012/03/anthropology-occupy.html

Anderson, Ryan, ed. (2012) Occupy and Open Access. Special issue, *Anthropologies* 12. http://www.anthropologiesproject.org/2012/03/issue-12.html

Anderson, Ryan. (2012) *Publishing without Perishing: Sharing Ideas and Challenging the Closed System of Academic Anthropology*. Annual Meeting of the American Anthropological Association, San Francisco, November 13–18, 2012.

Anderson, Ryan. (2017) About that Takedown Notice from the AAA. *Savage Minds* October 23, 2017. https://savageminds.org/2017/10/23/takedown-notice-aaa/

Anderson, Ryan (2018) Open Access, Apathy & Cowardice in Academic Publishing: An Interview w/ Taylor R. Genovese. anthro{dendum} May 28. https://anthrodendum.org/2018/05/28/open-access-apathy-cowardice-publishing-taylor-genovese/

Anonymous. (nd) *Special Publications of the AAA: A Brief History*. http://www.aaanet.org/publications/pubs/specialpubs.cfm

Apel, Myra. (2005) Is Peer Review Changing with Electronic Publishing? *Anthropology News* 46 (3): 18-19.

Apel, Myra and Brita Servaes. (2004) Creating Cultural Change in Scholarly Communication Systems. *Anthropology News* 45 (August): 12-13.

Asher, Andrew. (2013) No More Half Measures. Anthropology Must Take Responsibility for Open Access. *Open Access Now*, February 5. http://oanow.org/2013/02/oa-anthro/

Barker, Alex. (2018) A Repository for the Common Good. *Anthropology News Website* (October 18). http://www.anthropology-news.org/index.php/2018/09/18/a-repository-for-the-common-good/

Barton, Elizabeth (2012) From the President: Open Access. *Archaeology* 65 (3). http://archive.archaeology.org/1205/departments/president.html

Beale, Nicole. (2012) How Community Archaeology Can Make Use of Open Data to Achieve Further Its Objectives. *World Archaeology* 44 (4): 612-633.

Beck, Anthony and Cameron Neylon (2012) A Vision for Open Archaeology. *World Archaeology* 44 (4): 479-497.

Biesele, Megan. (2001) Distance from the Manuscript: Anthropological Publishers' Responsibilities. *American Anthropologist* 103 (4): 1161-1165.

Boellstorf, Tom. (2012) Why the AAA Needs Gold Open Access. American Anthropologist 114: 389-393.

Boyer, Dominic, James Faubion, Cymene Howe, and Marcel LaFlamme. (2016) Sound + Vision: Experimenting with the Anthropological Research Article of the Future. *Cultural Anthropology* 31 (4): 459–463. http://dx.doi.org/10.14506/ca31.4.01

Brandherm, Dirk. (2000) Scholarly Online Publishing in Archaeology: The Price of Progress. *Mediterranean Prehistory Online* (August 2). www.ruhr-uni-bochum.de/imperia/md/content/arch/ufg/brandherm_artikel.pdf

Brown, Michael F. (2003) Weaving a Book into the Web. Anthropology News 44 (November): 21.

Brown, Nina, Michael LaFlamme, and Susan Lyon. (2018) What Happened, or, Impasses and Future Horizons for an Open Anthropology of Work. *Anthropology of Work Review* 39 (1): 44-47.

Budryk, Zack. (2013) Opening Doors. *Inside Higher Education* (March 12). http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2013/03/12/anthropology-journal-will-convert-open-access-format

Buikstra, Jane E., Jason L. King, and Kenneth C. Nystrom. (2003) Forensic Anthropology and Bioarchaeology in the *American Anthropologist*: Rare But Exquisite Gems. *American Anthropologist* 105 (1): 38-52.

Burt, Fiona M. (1987) Man the Hunter: Bias in Children's Archaeology Books. *Archaeological Review from Cambridge* 6 (2): 156-174.

Calpestri, Suzanne and Bonnie Nardi. (2004) Creating a Shared Vision for *AnthroSource*. *Anthropology News* 45 (3): 9.

Chibnik, Michael. (2015) From the Editor: Open Access. American Anthropologist 117 (2): 225–28.

Coelho, Caio. (2018) Hau is Dead, Long Live OA Initiatives. *anthro{dendrum}* June 13. https://anthrodendum.org/2018/06/13/hau-is-dead-long-live-oa-initiatives/

Comas, Juan. (1961) "Scientific" Racism Again? Current Anthropology 2 (4): 303-340.

Coombe, Rosemary J. and Andrew Herman. (2004) Rhetorical Virtues: Property, Speech, and the Commons on the World-Wide Web. *Anthropological Quarterly* 77 (3): 559-574. JSTOR: http://www.jstor.org./stable/3318236

Coombe, Rosemary J. (2009) First Nations Intangible Cultural Heritage Concerns: Prospects for Protection of Traditional Knowledge and Traditional Cultural Expressions in International Law. In *Protection of First Nations' Cultural Heritage: Laws, Policy and Reform.* Edited by Catherine Bell and Robert Patterson. Vancouver BC: University of British Columbia Press, pp. 247-267.

Corsín Jiménez, Alberto, John Willinsky, Dominc Boyer, Giovanni da Col, and Alex Golub. (2015) Why an Open-Access Publishing Cooperative Can Work: A Proposal for the AAA's Journal Portfolio. *Dispatches, Cultural Anthropology* website (October 20). https://culanth.org/fieldsights/743-why-an-open-access-publishing-cooperative-can-work-a-proposal-for-the-aaa-s-journal-portfolio

Cordell, Linda. S. (1981) Academic Press Publications in Archaeology. *American Antiquity* 46: 446-454. JSTOR http://www.jstor.org/stable/280226

Cultural Anthropology. (2014) Glossary of Open Access Terms. *Cultural Anthropology* 29. (2): 304–311. http://dx.doi.org/10.14506/ca29.2.07

Cwiertka, Katarzyna. (2003) Improving Authors' Relations with Publishers. *Anthropology News* 44 (November): 33-34.

Dale, Melody, Nickoal Eichmann-Kalwara, Sheeji Kathuria, and Mary Ann Jones. (2017) Assessing the Openness of Anthropology Journals. *Journal of Scholarly Publishing* 49 (1): 123-139. https://dx.doi.org:10.3138/jsp.49.1.123

Davis, Bill. (2000) The Business of Scholarly Publishing. *Anthropology News* 41 (September).

Davis, Bill. (2001) The Cost of Scholarly Publishing. Anthropology News 42 (March).

Davis, Bill. (2002) The AAA's Scholarly Publications. Anthropology News 43 (September).

Davis, Bill. (2002) Challenges Ahead. Anthropology News 43 (February).

Davis, Bill. (2003) An Anthropology Portal: Getting from Here to There. *Anthropology News* 44 (April): 55.

Davis, Bill. (2003) An Electronic Portal to Anthropological Knowledge. *Anthropology News* 44 (February).

Davis, Bill. (2003) Working through the Issues on AAA's Anthropology Portal. *Anthropology News* 44 (May).

Davis, Bill. (2004) NIH Precipitates Alarm in the Scholarly Publishing World. *Anthropology Newsletter* 45 (October): 63.

Davis, Bill. (2007) Financing AAA's Publishing Program in an Era of Open Access. Anthropology News (May). http://aaanet.org/press/an/0507/davis.html

Denning, K. (1997) I link? or Ink? Therefore I am: More Ruminations about Electronic Publishing and Archaeology. *assemblage* 3. http://www.shef.ac.uk/~assem/3/3kdrumin.htm

Donohue, A.A. (1985) One Hundred Years of the *American Journal of Archaeology*: An Archival History. *American Journal of Archaeology* 89: 3-30. JSTOR http://www.jstor.org/stable/504767

Ducke, Benjamin. (2012) Natives of a Connected World: Free and Open Source Software in Archaeology. *World Archaeology* 44 (4): 571-579.

Durham, William H. (2002) A Forty-Year Review of the *Annual Review. Annual Review of Anthropology* 31: Preface.

Ehrenfels, U. R., T. N. Madan, and Juan Comas. (1962) *Mankind Quarterly* Under Heavy Criticism: 3 Comments on Editorial Practices. *Current Anthropology* 3 (2): 154-158. JSTOR: http://www.jstor.org/stable/27557994

Elfenbein, Timothy W. (2014) *Cultural Anthropology* and the Infrastructure of Publishing. *Cultural Anthropology* 29 (2): 288-303. https://doi.org/10.14506/ca29.2.06

Elfenbein, Timothy W. (2013) *Metadata Pragmatics: Toward a Unified Semiotic Framework*. Master's thesis. University of North Carolina, Chapel Hill. https://cdr.lib.unc.edu/record/uuid:a48dcd1d-4479-49e5-ac58-9e9c4c86f386

Elfenbein, Timothy W. and Matt Thompson. (2014) Inside Baseball with Tim Elfenbein, Managing Editor for *Cultural Anthropology*. *Savage Minds*, February 11. http://savageminds.org/2014/02/11/inside-baseball-with-tim-elfenbein-managing-editor-of-cultural-anthropology. Archived by WebCite* at http://www.webcitation.org/6NSh1PleI

Finnegan Gregory A., Joyce L. Ogburn, and J. Christina Smith. (2001) Journals of the Century in Anthropology and Archaeology. *The Serials Librarian* 39 (4): 69-78. Also in *Journals of the Century* (2002) Edited by Tony Stankus. New York: Haworth Press, pp. 141-150.

Flaherty, Colleen. (2018) A Journal Implodes: Promising Open-Access Anthropology Journal Moves to Modified Subscription Service amid Staff Turmoil. *Inside Higher Ed* June 15. https://bit.ly/2HjPYsD

Fortun, Kim. (2003) Ethnography in/of/as Open Systems. *Reviews in Anthropology* 32 (2): 171–190. http://dx.doi.org/10.1080/00988150390197695

Fortun, Kim. (2011) Open Folklore as Open Access Model. *Anthropology News* 52 (February): 6. http://dx.doi.org/10.1111/j.1556-3502.2011.52206.x

Fortun, Kim and Mike Fortun. (2012) Liberating *Cultural Anthropology*: A Thought Experiment. *Anthropologies* 12 (March 2). http://www.anthropologiesproject.org/2012/03/liberating-cultural-anthropology.html

Fortun, Kim and Mike Fortun. (2015) An Infrastructural Moment in the Human Sciences. *Cultural Anthropology* 30 (3): 359-367. http://dx.doi.org/10.14506/ca30.3.01

Fosher, Kerry. (2014) The Literature of Practice. *Anthropology News* (October). http://www.anthropology-news.org/index.php/2014/10/14/a-literature-of-practice/

Friedman, P. Kerim. (2004) Open Source Anthropology: Can the Subaltern Google? *Anthropology Newsletter* 45 (7): 14-15.

Friedman, P. Kerim. (2004) Welcome to the Blogsphere: Stop Yelling at the TV and Get Online! *Anthropology News* 45 (September): 25.

Friedman, P. Kerim. (2012) SSCI and Open Access. *Savage Minds* (February 2). http://savageminds.org/2012/02/0sci-and-open-access

Friedman, P. Kerim. (2012) What's an Anthropological Grey Literature Portal? Savage Minds (August 3). http://savageminds.org/2012/08/03/whats-an-anthropological-grey-literature-portal/

Glenn, David. (2008) Some Anthropologists Continue the Slow Push Toward Open Access. *The Chronicle of Higher Education* (February 15), online edition, sec. Faculty. http://chronicle.com/daily/2008/02/1669n.htm

Golub, Alex. (2006) The American Anthropological Association's Lobbying Against Open Access (sic) Is So, So Misguided. *Savage Minds* (June 12). https://savageminds.org/2006/06/12/the-american-anthropological-association-lobbying-against-open-acess-is-really-really-wrong/

Golub, Alex. (2006) So Much for Open Access: AnthroSource Steering Committee Liquidated by AAA. *Savage Minds* (November 2). https://savageminds.org/2006/11/02/so-much-for-open-access-anthrosource-steering-committee-liquidated-by-aaa/

Golub, Alex. (2011) Open Access Anthropology Needs a Civil Service. *Savage Minds* (September 1). http://savageminds.org/2011/09/01/open-access-anthropology-needs-a-civil-service/

Golub, Alex. (2013) Don't Blame Elsevier for Exercising the Rights You Gave Them. *Savage Minds* (December 10). http://savageminds.org/2013/12/10/dont-blame-elsevier-for-exercising-the-rights-you-gave-them/

Golub, Alex. (2014) This Copyright Week, Let's Make the AAA's Monographs Open Access. *Savage Minds* (January 16). http://savageminds.org/2014/01/16/this-copyright-week-lets-make-the-aaas-monographs-open-access/

Golub, Alex and commentators (2011) Big Content Runs 66% of Our Journals, But the Open Access Shortfall is Our Fault. *Savage Minds* (September 8). http://savageminds.org/2011/09/08/big-content-runs-66-of-our-journals-but-the-open-access-shortfall-is-our-fault/

Goodman, Alan. (2006) Anthrosource for All (And All for Anthrosource). *Anthropology News* 47 (September): 63.

Goodman, Alan. (2007) A More Inclusive, Open and Public Association. *Anthropology News* 48 (January): 11-12.

Gordon, Gregory J. and Oona Schmid. (2012) *Interview of Gregory J. Gordon by Oona Schmid about the Social Science Research Network and the Anthropology and Archaeology Research Network.* American Anthropological Association podcast, August 2.

Gordon, Gregory J. (2012) Anthropology is Everywhere, Why Not Access It Openly? *Anthropology News* 53 (8): 18.

Gray, J. and K. Walford. (1999) One Good Site Deserves Another: Electronic Publishing in Field Archaeology. *Internet Archaeology* 7. http://intarch.ac.uk/journal/issue7/gray_index.html

Hannerz, Ulf. (1987) Anthropology's Other Press: Training Ground, Playground, Underground. *Current Anthropology* 28 (2): 214-219. JSTOR: http://www.istor.org/stable/2743197

Harley, Diane, Sophia Krzys Acord, Sarah Earl-Novell, Shannon Lawrence, and C. Judson King. (2010) Archaeology. In *Assessing the Future Landscape of Scholarly Communication: An Exploration of Faculty Values and Needs in Seven Disciplines*. University of California, Berkeley: Center for Studies in Higher Education, pp. 30-136. http://escholarship.org/uc/item/15x7385g

Hart, Keith, and Ryan Anderson. (2012) Opening Anthropology: An Interview with Keith Hart at Savage Minds. *The Memory Bank* (December 20). http://thememorybank.co.uk/2012/12/20/opening-anthropology-an-interview-with-keith-hart-at-savage-minds/

Hawkes, Jacquetta. (1951) A Quarter Century of Antiquity. Antiquity 25: 171-173.

Hendon, Julia A., Fred J. Hay, and Maija M. Lutz. (1992) On Access to Anthropological Literature. *Current Anthropology* 33: 593-594. JSTOR: http://www.jstor.org/stable/2743921 Hester, Thomas R. (1981) CRM Publication: Dealing with Reality. *Journal of Field Archaeology* 8 (4): 493-496. JSTOR: http://www.jstor.org/stable/529797

Hobbs, Dick and Tim Hay. (1993) *Interpreting the Field: Accounting of Ethnography*. Oxford UK: Clarendon Press.

Huggett, J. (2001) Autonomous Agents and Archaeological Information. *Archaeological Computing Newsletter* 57: 6-9.

Huggett, Jeremy. (2012) Lost in Information? Ways of Knowing and Modes of Representation in earchaeology. *World Archaeology* 44 (4): 538-552.

Huggett, Jeremy. (2015) Challenging Digital Archaeology. *Open Archaeology* 1 (1): 79-85. https://doi.org/10.1515/opar-2015-0003

Huggett, J. and K. Baker. (1985) The Computerised Archaeologist: the Development of Expert Systems. *Science and Archaeology* 27: 3-7.

Jackson, Jason Baird. (2010) *Our Circulatory System (or Folklore Studies Publishing in the Era of Open Access, Corporate Enclosure and the Transformation of Scholarly Societies.*http://jasonbairdjackson.com/2010/05/28/our-circulatory-system-or-folklore-studies-publishing-in-the-era-of-open-access-corporate-enclosure-and-the-transformation-of-scholarly-societies/

Jackson, Jason Baird. (2011) How Enclosed by Large For-Profit Publishers is the Anthropology Journal Literature. *Shreds and Patches* (September 5). http://jasonbairdjackson.com/2011/09/05/how-enclosed-by-large-for-profit-publishers-is-the-anthropology-journal-literature/

Jackson, Jason Baird. (2011) Page Proofs ≠ Post-Prints; Websites ≠ Repositories. *Shreds and Patches* (September 9). http://jasonbairdjackson.com/2011/09/09/page-proofs-%E2%89%A0-post-prints-websites-%E2%89%A0-repositories/

Jackson, Jason Baird. (2011) On the Harvesting of Low Hanging Fruit. *Shreds and Patches* (October 27). http://jasonbairdjackson.com/2011/10/27/on-the-harvesting-of-low-hanging-fruit-oaweek/

Jackson, Jason Baird. (2011) Genres Leak, Being a Reflection on Michael E. Smith's Essay on Semi-, Quasi- and Pseudo-Journals. *Shreds and Patches* (November 4). http://jasonbairdjackson.com/2011/11/04/genres-leak-being-a-reflection-on-michael-e-smiths-essay-on-semi-quasi-and-psuedo-journals/

Jackson, Jason Baird. (2012) Another World is Possible: Open Folklore as Library-Scholarly Society Partnership. *Shreds and Patches* (February 3). http://jasonbairdjackson.com/2012/02/03/another-world-is-possible-open-folklore-as-library-scholarly-society-partnership/

Jackson, Jason Baird. (2012) We Are the One Percent: Open Access in the Era of Occupy Wall Street. *Anthropologies* 12. http://www.anthropologiesproject.org/2012/03/we-are-one-percent-open-access-inera.html

Jackson, Jason Baird. (2013) Notes on Thoughtfulness in Scholarly Publishing (3): In This, I Support Elsevier. *Shreds and Patches* (December 19). http://jasonbairdjackson.com/2013/12/19/in-this-i-support-elsevier/

Jackson, Jason Baird. (2013) Open Access Success, California Style. *Savage Minds* (August 15). http://savageminds.org/2013/08/15/open-access-success-california-style/

Jackson, Jason Baird and Ryan Anderson. (2014) Anthropology and Open Access. *Cultural Anthropology* 29 (2): 236–63. http://dx.doi.org/10.14506/ca29.2.04

Jarvis, Hugh W. (2000) A New Way to Publish: Journal Databases Evolve on the World Wide Web. In Delivering Archeological Information Electronically: Papers from a Symposium Presented at the 64th Annual Meeting of the Society for American Archaeology. Edited by Mary S. Carroll. Special publication of the National Center for Preservation Technology & Training. PTT Publication Number 2000-02.

Jarvis, Hugh W. (2000) Anthropology Review Database Cultivates New Fields. *SPARC E-News* (January/February).

Jarvis, Hugh W. (2002) Publishing Learns New Tricks: Journal Databases Evolve on the World Wide Web. In *Delivering Archeological Information Electronically*. Edited by Mary S. Carroll. Washington DC: Society for American Archaeology.

Jiménez Alberto Corsín, John Willinsky, Dominic Boyer, Giovanni da Col, and Alex Golub. (2015) Why an Open Access Publishing Cooperative Can Work: A Proposal for the AAA's Journal Portfolio. *HAU: Journal of Ethnographic Theory* 5 (2): v-viii.

https://www.journals.uchicago.edu/doi/pdfplus/10.14318/hau5.2.002

Jimenez, A. Corsin, D. Boyer, J Hartigan, and M. de la Cadena. (2015) Open Access: A Collective Ecology for AAA Publishing in the Digital Age. *Cultural Anthropology* May 27. https://culanth.org/fieldsights/684-open-access-a-collective-ecology-for-aaa-publishing-in-the-digital-age

Jones, Siân, Ann MacSween, Stuart Jeffrey, Richard Morris, and Mike Heyworth. (2001) From the Ground Up: The Publication of Archaeological Projects: a User Needs Survey. York, Eng.: Council for British Archaeology. http://www.britarch.ac.uk/pubs/puns/index.html

Joslyn, O. (2102) Gray Is the New Black in Scholarly Literature. *AAA Blog* (April 27). http://blog.aaanet.org/2012/04/27/grey-is-the-new-black-in-scholarly-literature/

Kansa, Eric. (2010) Open Context in Context: Cyberinfrastructure and Distributed Approaches to Publish and Preserve Archaeological Data. *SAA Archaeological Record* 10: 12–16.

Kansa, Eric. (2012) Openness and Archaeology's Information Ecosystem. *World Archaeology* 44 (4): 498-520. Preprint: http://alexandriaarchive.org/blog/wp-content/uploads/2012/Kansa-Open-Archaeology-Self-Archive-Draft.pdf

Kansa, Eric. (2014) It's the Neoliberalism, Stupid: Why Instrumentalist Arguments for Open Access, Open Data, and Open Science Are Not Enough. *Impact Blog*, Impact of Social Science Project, London School of Economics and Political Science (January 27).

http://blogs.lse.ac.uk/impactofsocialsciences/2014/01/27/its-the-neoliberalism-stupid-kansa/

Kansa, Eric. C. (2015) Reimagining Archaeological Publication for the 21st Century. In *Across Space and Time: Papers from the 41st Conference on Computer Applications and Quantitative Methods in Archaeology.* Perth, 25-28 March 2013. Edited by Arianna Traviglia. Amsterdam: Amsterdam University Press, pp. 367-378.

Kansa, E. C. and S. W. Kansa. (2013) We All Know That a 14 Is a Sheep: Data Publication and Professionalism in Archaeological Communication. *Journal of Eastern Mediterranean Archaeology and Heritage Studies* 1: 88–97. https://escholarship.org/uc/item/9m48q1ff

Kansa, E. C., S. Whitcher Kansa, and B. Arbuckle. (2014) Publishing and Pushing: Mixed Models for Communicating Research Data in Archaeology. *International Journal of Digital Curation* 9 (1): 57–70. http://dx.doi.org/10.2218/ijdc.v9i1.301

Kansa, Eric C., Sarah Whitcher Kansa, and Lynne Goldstein. (2013) On Ethics, Sustainability, and Open Access in Archaeology. *Archaeological Record* 13 (4): 15-22. http://www.saa.org/Portals/0/SAA/Publications/thesaaarchrec/September2013.pdf

Kansa E. C., S. W. Kansa, M. M Burton, and C. Stankowski. (2010) Googling the Grey: Open Data, Web Services, and Semantics. *Archaeologies* 6:301-26.

Kansa, Eric C., Sarah Whitcher Kansa, and Ethan Watrall, eds. (2011) *Archaeology 2.0: New Approaches to Communication and Collaboration*. Cotsen Digital Archaeology Series Vol. 1. http://escholarship.org/uc/item/1r6137tb

Contents:

Introduction

• Kansa, Eric C. New Directions for the Digital Past, 1-26. Section I: A Web of Archaeological Data: Infrastructure, Services, and Interoperability, 27.

- Richards, Julian, Stuart Jeffrey, Stewart Waller, Fabio Ciravegna, Sam Chapman, and Ziqi Zhang.
 The Archaeology Data Service and the Archaeotools Project: Faceted Classification and Natural Language Processing, 31-56.
- Kansa, Eric C. and Sarah Whitcher Kansa. Toward a Do-It-Yourself Cyberinfrastructure: Open Data, Incentives, and Reducing Costs and Complexities of Data Sharing, 57-92.

Section II: The Technical and Theoretical Context of Archaeology on the Web, 93-94.

- Dunn, Stuart. Poor Relatives or Favorite Uncles? Cyberinfrastructure and Web 2.0: A Critical Comparison for Archaeological Research, 95-118.
- Boast, Robin and Peter Biehl. Archaeological Knowledge Production and Dissemination in the Digital Age, 119-156.

Section III: Archaeological Data Management and Collaboration, 157-158.

- Rains, Michael. Creating a Virtual Research Environment for Archaeology, 159-170.
- Watrall, Ethan. iAKS: A Web 2.0 Archaeological Knowledge Management System, 171-184.
- Kansa, Sarah Whitcher and Francis Deblauwe. User-Generated Content in Zooarchaeology: Exploring the "Middle Space" of Scholarly Communication, 185-206.

Section IV: Sustainability, Quality, and Access, 207-210.

- Wendrich, Willeke. UCLA Encyclopedia of Egyptology, Archaeological Data, and Web 2.0, 211-232.
- Xia, Jingfeng. Open Access for Archaeological Literature: A Manager's Perspective, 233-250.
- Eiteljorg, Harrison. What Are Our Critical Data-Preservation Needs?, 251-264.

Conclusion

• Limp, W. Fredrick. Web 2.0 and Beyond, or On the Web, Nobody Knows You're an Archaeologist, 265-280.

Kansa, S. W. and E. C. Kansa. (2007) Open Content in Open Context. *Educational Technology* 47 (6): 26–31.

Kansa, S. W. and E. Kansa. (2014) Data Publishing and Archaeology's Information Ecosystem. *Near Eastern Archaeology* 77: 223–227.

Kansa, S. W., E. C. Kansa, and J. M. Schultz. (2007) An Open Context for 'Near Eastern Archaeology'. *Near Eastern Archaeology* 70 (4): 188–94.

Kelty, Christopher M. (2004) Anthropology and the Open Access Debate. *Anthropology Newsletter* 45 (7): 14-15.

Kelty, Chris. (2008) The State of Open Access Anthropology. *Anthropology News* 49 (February): 9-10. http://dx/doi.org/10.1525/an.2008.49.2.9 Kelty, Christopher. (2104) Beyond Copyright and Technology: What Open Access Can Tell Us about Precarity, Authority, Innovation, and Automation in the University Today. *Cultural Anthropology* 29 (2): 203-215. http://www.culanth.org/articles/734-beyond-copyright-and-technology-what-open-access

Kelty, Christopher. (2014) On Doing the Right Thing: The Rights of Readers. *Dispatches, Cultural Anthropology* (May 22). https://culanth.org/fieldsights/533-on-doing-the-right-thing-the-rights-of-reader

Kelty, Christopher M., Michael M. J. Fischer, Alex "Rex" Golub, Jason Baird Jackson, Kimberly Christen, Michael F. Brown, and Tom Boellstorff. (2008) Anthropology of/in Circulation: The Future of Open Access and Scholarly Societies. *Cultural Anthropology* 23 (3): 559–88. http://dx.doi.org/10.1111/j.1548-1360.2008.00018.x. See also http://escholarship.org/uc/item/9pz8d25x

Kenner, Ali. (2014) Designing Digital Infrastructure: Four Considerations for Scholarly Publishing Projects. *Cultural Anthropology* 29 (2): 264–87. http://dx.doi.org/10.14506/ca29.2.05

Kennison, Rebecca, Neni Panourgiá, and Helen Tartar. (2010) Dangerous Citizens Online: A Case Study of an Author–press–library Partnership. *Serials* 23 (10):145-149. (Preprint available: *SocArXiv* July 14, 2016. osf.io/preprints/socarxiv/7y5rz

Kratz, Corinne A. (1994) On Telling/Selling a Book by Its Cover. *Cultural Anthropology* 9 (2): 179-200. JSTOR: http://www.jstor.org./stable/656239

LaFlamme, Marcel. (2015) Publishing Otherwise. From the Editorial Office. *Cultural Anthropology* website (July 1). https://culanth.org/fieldsights/699-publishing-otherwise

LaFlamme, Marcel and Dominic Boyer. (2018) Toward Adversary Anthropologies, or, How to Build Your Own Revolutionary Infrastructure. *Cultural Anthropology* 33 (4): 526-535. https://doi.org/10.14506/ca33.4.02

LaFlamme, Marcel, Dominic Boyer, Kirsten Bell, Alberto Corsín Jiménez, Christopher Kelty, and John Willinsky. (2018) Let's Do This Together: A Cooperative Vision for Open Access. *anthro{dendrum}* (June 27). https://anthrodendum.org/2018/06/27/lets-do-this-together-a-cooperative-vision-for-open-access/

Lake, Mark. (2012) Open Archaeology. *World Archaeology* 44 (4): 471-478. http://dx.doi.org/10.1080/00438243.2012.748521

Lathrop, Stacy and Gretchen Bakke. (2005)Multivalent Networking is Indispensable to Communicating Information. *Anthropology News* 46 (September): 37.

Lende, Daniel. (2012) American Anthropological Association Changes Opposition to Open Access—Plus a Proposal to Do More. *Neuroanthropology* (February 4).

http://blogs.plos.org/neuroanthropology/2012/02/04/american-anthropological-association-changes-opposition-to-open-access-%E2%80%93-plus-a-proposal-to-do-more/

Levin, Nadine. (2015) Open Access, Open Data, Open Science... What Does "Openness" Mean in the First Place? *Somatosphere* (11 February). http://somatosphere.net/2015/02/open-science.html

Lewis-Kraus, Gideon. (2019) Is Ancient DNA Research Revealing New Truths – Or Falling into Old Traps? New York Times (January 17). https://www.nytimes.com/2019/01/17/magazine/ancient-dna-paleogenomics.html

Lippman, Alexandra and Mary Murrell. (2014) Opening Up Copyright. Anthropology Today 30 (5): 1-2.

Longacre, William A. (1981) CRM Publication: A Review Essay. *Journal of Field Archaeology* 8 (4): 487-491. JSTOR: http://www.jstor.org/stable/529796

Lyman, R. Lee. (1997) Impediments to Archaeology: Publishing and the (Growing) Translucency of Archaeological Research. *Northwest Anthropological Research Notes* 31 (1/2): 5-22.

Mangiafico, Paolo, and Kevin L. Smith. (2014) Reason, Risk, and Reward: Models for Libraries and Other Stakeholders in an Evolving Scholarly Publishing Ecosystem. *Cultural Anthropology* 29 (2): 216–35. http://dx.doi.org/10.14506/ca29.2.03

Marcus, George E. (1986) A Beginning. *Cultural Anthropology* 1 (1): 3–5. JSTOR: http://www.jstor.org./stable/656322

Marcus, George E. (1991) American Academic Journal Editing in the Great Bourgeois Cultural Revolution of Late 20th –Century Postmodernity: The Case of *Cultural Anthropology*. *Cultural Anthropology* 6 (1): 121-127. JSTOR: http://www.jstor.org/stable/656498

Marcus, George E. (2015) Editorial Curation and the Durability of Anthropological Ideas in a Time of Ambient Innovation: A Comment on the Thirtieth Year of *Cultural Anthropology*. *Cultural Anthropology* 30 (1): 6–11. http://dx.doi.org/10.14506/ca30.1.02

Marshall, Mac. (2004) AnthroSource Update. Anthropology News 45 (6): 28.

Mascia-Lees, Fran and Susan Lees. (2001) New Editors' Vision for *American Anthropologist*. *Anthropology News* 42 (3): 9-10.

Mazel, Aron, Areti Galani, Deborah Maxwell, and Kate Sharpe (2012) 'I Want To Be Provoked': Public Involvement in the Development of the Northumberland Rock Art on Mobile Phones Project. *World Archaeology* 44 (4): 592-611.

McMillen, Liz. (1994) A Shake-up in Anthropology: New Editors Dramatically Revise a Staid Journal. *Chronicle of Higher Education* 41 (4): A10-A11, A17.

Miller, D. (2012) Open Access, Scholarship and Digital Anthropology. *HAU: Journal of Ethnographic Theory* 2: 385-411.

Moffatt, Michael. (1992) Ethnographic Writing about American Culture. *Annual Review of Anthropology* 21: 205-229. JSTOR: http://www.jstor.org/stable/2155986

Morgan, Colleen and Stuart Eve. (2012) DIY and Digital Archaeology: What Are You Doing to Participate? *World Archaeology* 44 (4): 521-537.

Moyer, Eileen and Vinh-Kim Nguyen. (2014) Medicine Anthropology Theory: An Open-Access Journal in the Anthropology of Health, Illness, and Medicine. *Medicine Anthropology Theory* 1 (1): i–vii. http://www.medanthrotheory.org/read/4584/medicine-anthropology-theory

Mullings, Leith. (2103) Preface: Introducing Open Anthropology. *Open Anthropology* 1 (1). http://www.aaaopenanthro.org/Vol1Preface.cfm

Murray, Stephen O. (2001) Does Editing a Journal Increase One's Citations in It? *Anthropology News* 42 (2): 16-17.

Murrell, Mary. (2014) The Datafied Book and the Entanglements of Digitization. *Anthropology Today* 30 (5):3-6.

Nardi, Bonnie, Michael Adams, Melody Chu, Shiraz Khan, John Lai, and Elsy Lao. (2004) *Anthrosource*: Designing a Portal for Anthropologists. *First Monday*: 9 (10). http://firstmonday.org/issues/issue9_10/nardi/index.html

Nichols, Deborah and Oona Schmid. (2012) *The State of the AAA Publishing Program: What We Have Learned and Next Steps.* Memorandum to AAA members (October 12).

Östberg, Wilhelm. (2001) Warts and All. Ethnos: Journal of Anthropology 66 (2): 149-156.

Otsuki, Grant Jun. (2013) Read the Transcript of our March 20th Live Discussion on Open Access. *Anthro Happenings, Cultural Anthropology* website (March 21). https://culanth.org/fieldsights/151-read-the-transcript-of-our-march-20th-live-discussion-on-open-access

Pandian, Anand. (2018) Open Access, Open Minds. *Cultural Anthropology* website (June 15). https://culanth.org/fieldsights/1455-open-access-open-minds

Patterson, L.W. (1979) Comments on Publication in Contract Archaeology. ASCA News 29: 29.

Peacock, James. (2005) *Publication in Anthropology: A White Paper for the UNC-Chapel Hill Scholarly Communications Convocation*. (January) http://www.unc.edu/scholcomdig/whitepapers/peacock.html

Peters, Eric. (1981) Archaeology and Publishing. In *Antiquity and Man: Essays in Honor of Glyn Daniel*. London: Thames and Hudson, pp. 185-202.

Plew, Mark G. (1982) CRM Publication: A Comment. *Journal of Field Archaeology* 9 (2): 284. JSTOR: http://www.jstor.org/stable/529488

Price, David H. (2010) Blogging Anthropology: Savage Minds, Zero Anthropology, and AAA Blogs. *American Anthropologist* 112 (1): 140-142.

Rahtz, Sebastian P. Q. (1986) Possible Directions in Electronic Publishing in Archaeology. *Proceedings of the CAA Conference*. proceedings.caaconference.org/files/1986/01_Rahtz_CAA_1986.pdf

Rahtz, S., Hall, W. and Allen, T. (1992) The Development of Dynamic Archaeological Publications. In *Archaeology and the Information Age: A Global Perspective*. Edited by P. Reilly and S. Rahtz. London: Routledge, pp. 360-83.

Reid, Calvin. (2000) 'Darkness in El Dorado' Debated: Backlash after NBA Nominee Blasts Anthropologists for Devastating Native People. *Publishers Weekly* 247 (November 27): 24-5

Renfrew, A. Colin. (1983) Divided We Stand: Aspects of Archaeology and Information. *American Antiquity* 48 (1): 3-16. JSTOR: http://www.jstor.org/stable/279815

Richards, Julian. (2002) Internet Archaeology and the Myth of Free Publication. *Learned Publishing* 13 (3): 233–4.

Richards, Julian D. (2006) Archaeology, e-publication and the Semantic Web. *Antiquity* 80 (310): 970–79.

Richards, Julian D. (2006) Electronic Publication in Archaeology. In *Digital Archaeology: Bridging Method and Theory*. Edited by T.L. Evans and P. Daly. London and New York: Routledge, pp. 213-25.

Rollwagen, Jack R. (1991) *Urban Anthropology* (the Journal): A Personal History. *Urban Anthropology* 20 (4): 361-372.

Sabloff, Jeremy A. (1985) *American Antiquity's* First Fifty Years: An Introductory Comment. *American Antiquity* 50 (2): 228-236. JSTOR: http://www.jstor.org/stable/280480

Schmidt, Nancy. (1981) Two New Publications from the World's Largest Anthropology Library. *Symbols* 6/7: 12.

Schwartz, Charles A. (1992) Literature Loss in Anthropology. *Current Anthropology* 33: 315-317. JSTOR: http://www.istor.org/stable/2743800

Seidemann, Ryan M. (2006) Authorship Credit and Ethics in Anthropology. *Anthropology News* 47 (January): 29, 31.

Seymour, D. J. (2009) Introduction: International Perspectives on the Archaeological Grey Literature. *Grey Journal* 5 (2): 64–66.

Siegel, Bernard J. (1993) The First Twenty Years. *Annual Review of Anthropology* 22: 1-34. JSTOR: http://www.jstor.org/stable/2155838

Shore, Cris, and Susan Wright. (1999) Audit Culture and Anthropology: Neo-Liberalism in British Higher Education. *Journal of the Royal Anthropological Institute* 5 (4): 557–75. http://dx.doi.org/10.2307/2661148

Smith, Michael E. (2011) New Online Anthropology "Journals": Semi- Quasi- or Pseudo-? *Publishing Archaeology* (October 27). http://publishingarchaeology.blogspot.com/2011/10/new-online-anthropology-journals-semi.html

Somers, Gary F. (1979) Using NTIS, or How to Disseminate Archaeological Reports. *American Antiquity* 44 (2): 330-332. JSTOR: http://www.jstor.org/stable/279086

Star, Leigh Susan. (1999) The Ethnography of Infrastructure. *American Behavioral Scientist* 43 (3): 377–91. http://dx.doi.org/10.1177/00027649921955326

Starn, Orin. (2012) Writing Culture at 25: Special Editor's Introduction. *Cultural Anthropology* 27 (3): 411–16. http://dx.doi.org/10.1111/j.1548-1360.2012.01150.x

Stern, Gwen and Paul Bohannan. (1970) *American Anthropologist*: The First Eighty Years. *Anthropology Newsletter* 11 (10): 1, 6-12.

Striphas, Ted. (2010) Acknowledged Goods: Cultural Studies and the Politics of Academic Journal Publishing. *Communication and Cultural/Critical Studies* 7, no. 1: 3–25. http://dx.doi.org/10.1080/14791420903527798. Preprint at http://hdl.handle.net/2022/6939 Suber, Peter. (2006) AAA Members Protest the Association's Decision to Oppose FRPAA. *SPARC Open Access Newsletter* 99 (July 2). http://legacy.earlham.edu/~peters/fos/newsletter/07-02-06.htm#aaa

Taylor, Erin B. (2013) Busting Apart the Silos of Knowledge Production. *Anthropologies* 16. http://www.anthropologiesproject.org/2013/01/busting-apart-silos-of-knowledge.html

Tedlock, Barbara and Dennis Tedlock. (2000) Anomalies in Recent AA History. Anthropology News 41 (4): 13-14.

Van Warmelo. N. J. (1977) *Anthropology of Southern Africa in Periodicals to 1950.* Johannesburg: Witwatersrand University Press.

Vandegrift, Micah. (2012) American Anthropological Association Teams with SSRN to Launch Anthropology and Archaeology Research Network (AARN). *Anthropology News* (November 20).

Vince, A. (1997) Publishing Archaeology on the Web: Who Reads This Stuff Anyway? *Internet Archaeology* 3 http://intarch.ac.uk/journal/issue3/vince_toc.html

Vincent, M. L., F. Kuester, and T. E. Levy. (2014) OpenDig: Digital Field Archaeology, Curation, Publication, and Dissemination. *Near Eastern Archaeology* 77: 204–208.

Wasserman, Marlie Parker. (1991) The Enduring Book: Anthropology Publishing in the United States. *Current Anthropology* 32: 99-101. JSTOR: http://www.jstor.org/stable/2743908

Waterston, Allisse and Edward B. Liebow. (2012) The State of AAA's Publishing Program: The Portfolio, Open Access and Sustainability. *Anthropology News* 53 (7). http://blog.aaanet.org/2012/08/21/the-state-of-aaas-publishing-program-2/

Watkins, Joe. (2003) Editorial License? Anthropology News 45 (12): 16.

Weiss, B. (2016) Open Access and the Transformation of Academic Publishing: A View from Cultural Anthropology. *Parameters* (September 20). http://parameters.ssrc.org/2016/09/open-access-and-the-transformation-of-academic-publishing-aview-from-cultural-anthropology/

Weiss, Brad. (2013) *Cultural Anthropology* Will Go Open Access in 2014. *Fieldsights* (March 11). http://culanth.org/fieldsights/142-cultural-anthropology-will-go-open-access-in-2014

Weiss, Brad. (2014) Opening Access: Publics, Publication, and a Path to Inclusion. *Cultural Anthropology* 29 (1): 1–2. http://dx.doi.org/10.14506/ca29.1.01

Wolle, A-C. (2002) Electronic Publication in Archaeology. In *Contemporary Themes in Archaeological Computing*. Edited by D. Wheatley, G. Earl, and S. Poppy. Oxford: University of Southampton (Department of Archaeology Monograph 3), pp. 65-72.

Xia, Jingfeng. (2006) Electronic Publishing in Archaeology. *Journal of Scholarly Publishing* 37(4): 270-287. http://dlist.sir.arizona.edu/1839/

Yates-Doerr, Emily. (2018) Open Secrets: On Power and Publication (#hautalk). *anthro{dendrum}* (June 16). https://anthrodendum.org/2018/06/16/open-secrets-on-power-and-publication-hautalk/

Zeitlyn, D. and S. Lyon (2012) Varieties of Openness and Digital Anthropology. *Durham Anthropology Journal* 18 (2): 97-111. http://dro.dur.ac.uk/10655/1/10655.pdf?DDD5+dan0sml+cqid36

Zubrow, Ezra. (1981) The Centralization and Cost of Archaeological Information. *American Antiquity* 46: 443-446. JSTOR: http://www.jstor.org/stable/280225

Use Studies

Ajayi, N. A. (2004) Library Use and Information - Seeking Behaviour of Medical Students. *The Anthropologist* 6 (3): 209-13.

Andrews, Judith Kathryn. (1977) *Knowledge and Use of Academic Library Resources by Anthropology Students*. Master's thesis, California State University, Sacramento.

Bower, Gordon. (2002) ARCHway - Gateway to Resource Sharing in Archaeology. *Serials* 15 (2): 147–51. http://uksg.metapress.com/content/6xcj04a7yc8ubhu6/fulltext.pdf

Prendergast, Kathleen M. (1978) *Survey of the Use of Reference Tools by Anthropology Graduate Students*. A.M. thesis, University of Chicago.

Visual Anthropology

Holden, Constance. (1985) Unique Anthropology Films Lie in Limbo. Science 229 (4710): 251-252.

Schmidt, Nancy J. (1986) African Literature on Film: A preliminary Bibliography/Filmography. *Research in African Literatures* 17 (2): 261-266.

Singer, Philip. (1992) Anthropological Films/Videos: Promise Not Yet Fulfilled. Choice 29: 701-703.

Zeitlyn, David. (2006) The Visual Anthropologists in the Digital Library: From Filmstrips to Salient Stills and Back to Barthes. *Visual Anthropology Review: Journal of the Society for Visual Anthropology* 22 (1): 3-13.

Writing

Atkinson, Paul. (1990) The Ethnographic Imagination: Textual Constructs of Reality. London: Routledge.

Brettell, Caroline B., ed. (1993) *When They Read What We Write: The Politics of Ethnography*. Westport CT: Bergin & Garvey.

Bryman, Alan E. (2001) *Ethnography. Volume 4 – Analysis and Writing in Ethnography.* Newbury Park CA: Sage Publications.

Chippindale, Christopher. (2005) Colleagues, Talking, Writing, Publishing. In *Handbook of Archaeological Methods*. Edited by Herbert D. G. Maschner and Christopher Chippindale. Lanham MD: Altamira Press, pp. 1339-1371.

Clifford, James and George E. Marcus, eds. (1986) Writing Culture: The Poetics and Politics of Ethnography: A School of American Research Advanced Seminar. Berkeley: University of California Press.

Clough, Patricia Ticineto. (1992) *The End(s) of Ethnography: from Realism to Social Criticism*. Newbury Park, CA: Sage Publications.

Fabian, Johannes (2008) *Ethnography as Commentary: Writing from the Virtual Archive*. Durham NC: Duke University Press.

Fardon, Richard, ed. (1990) *Localizing Strategies: Regional Traditions of Ethnographic Writing.* Washington DC: Smithsonian Institution Press.

Geertz, Clifford. (1988) *Works and Lives: The Anthropologist as Author*. Stanford: Stanford University Press.

Thu, Kendall M. (1999) Anthropologists Should Return to the Roots of Their Discipline. *The Chronicle of Higher Education* Viewpoint 45 (34): A56.

Van Maanen, John. (1988) *Tales of the Field: On Writing Ethnography*. Chicago: University of Chicago Press.